






MEMO 
 
TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM:  GENERAL MANAGER 
SUBJECT: CERTIFICATION OF ELECTION AND OATH OF OFFICE ADMINISTRATION 
 
DATE:  DECEMBER 14, 2012 

 
 

Background 
 

 As a result of the November 6, 2012 General Election, William VanderWerff was 
reelected, and Douglass S. Davert was elected to the EOCWD Board replacing Douglas 
Chapman.  Directors VanderWerff and Davert were elected to four-year terms that will extend 
from December 20, 2012 to December 14, 2016.  Attached is the certification of the election 
from the Orange County Registrar of Voters. 
 
 The District Secretary will administer the attached Oath of Office to Directors 
VanderWerff and Davert at the meeting. 
 
Recommendation 

 
The Board receive and file the Certificates of the Orange County Registrar of Voters for the 

November 6, 2012 General Election certifying the election to the EOCWD Board of William 
VanderWerff and Douglass S. Davert. 

















MEMO 
 
 
TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM:  GENERAL MANAGER 
SUBJECT: ELECTION OF OFFICERS/INTERIM COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS 
 
DATE:  DECEMBER 14, 2012 
 

 
BACKGROUND 

 
Election of Officers 
 
Government Code Section 30520 requires that within 30 days after taking office, directors shall 

elect a President and Vice-President.  Board officers are elected for a two-year term.  Selection of 
officers is at the Board’s discretion. 

 
The Directors currently serving as Board Officers are: 
 

x William VanderWerff, President 
x Douglas Chapman, Vice-President 

 
Duties of the Board President 

 
x Executes contracts (except where otherwise authorized by the Board) 
x Presides over Board Meetings 
x Appoints members to Board Committees 
x Represents EOCWD at various functions 
x Communicates with legislators and media (when requested) 
x Performs other general duties as necessary. 

 
Duties of Vice-President 
 

x Executes contracts in the absence of the President. 
x Presides over Board meetings in the absence of the President 
x Performs other general duties as necessary. 

 
Interim Committee Appointments 
 
 Former Director Chapman was a Regular Member of the Finance Committee and an Alternate 

Member of the Operations, Policy & Personnel, Ad Hoc Consolidation Issues, LAFCO, MWDOC, and 
Antenna Site Lease Committee (see attached listing).  After the Election of Officers, the Board 
President may wish to appoint an interim replacement for these vacant positions. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Take such action as the Board desires. 
 



COMMITTEE, AGENCY, OR GROUP FREQUENCY
Regular Members 
or Representatives

Alternate Members 
or Representatives

Operations, Policy & Personnel Committee * Monthly
Richard Bell         
Bill VanderWerff Doug Chapman

Engineering Committee * Monthly
Richard Bell             
Bill VanderWerff Richard Barrett

Finance Committee * Monthly
John Dulebohn             
Doug Chapman Bill VanderWerff

Ad Hoc Consolidation Issues Committee As Needed
Bill Vanderwerff 
Richard Bell Doug Chapman

Ad Hoc Investment Committee As Needed
Bill Vanderwerff 
Richard Barrett

Independent Special Districts of OC (ISDOC) As Needed John Dulebohn Richard Barrett
Independent Special Districts Selection 
Committee As Needed John Dulebohn 

By Board Action if 
needed

Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) As Needed
Bill VanderWerff 
Doug Chapman Richard Barrett

ACWA, JPIA, and Insurance Safety As Needed John Dulebohn Richard Barrett
Municipal Water District (MWDOC) and 
Metropolitan (MET) for AMP As Needed Richard Bell Doug Chapman
Orange County Water District (OCWD) As Needed John Dulebohn Richard Bell
Orange County Council of Governments 
(OCCOG) As Needed Richard Bell Richard Barrett
Member Agency Managers Monthly General Manager Staff
Ground Water Producers (OCWD) Monthly General Manager Staff

Antenna Site Leases As Needed
Bill Vanderwerff 
Richard Bell Doug Chapman

*Standing Committee. Standing committee members should announce their meetings dates and post their 
agenda 72 hours before the committee meeting. Wherever possible, committees should meet at least 8 days
before a Board meeting so the Board meeting agenda can be prepared properly.

General Manager shall forward meeting dates of agencies to representatives, as needed.

Agency representative shall, when necessary, inform the General Manager of items that should be added
to Board agenda for reporting or action to be taken.

Updated 4/21/2009
My Documents / Excell / Standing Committee
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MEMO 
 
 
TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM:  GENERAL MANAGER 
SUBJECT: RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION – DOUG CHAPMAN 
 
DATE:  DECEMBER 14, 2012 
 

 
BACKGROUND 

 
Director Douglas Chapman has faithfully executed his duties as a Director of the East Orange 

County Water District for 29 years commencing December, 1983 and ending December, 2012. It is 
fitting that his excellent service be recognized with the attached resolution of appreciation.  Staff will 
have the resolution framed and presented to him at a future date. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
The Board approve the attached resolution of appreciation recognizing the service of Director 

Douglas Chapman. 
 
 
 
 



 
RESOLUTION NO. 

 
 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE 

EAST ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

EXPRESSING APPRECIATION, COMMEMORATING AND INVITING PUBLIC ATTENTION 
TO THE OUTSTANDING SERVICES RENDERED BY 

DOUGLAS CHAPMAN 
AS A MEMBER OF THE DISTRICT’S BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
 
WHEREAS, in December, 1983, DOUGLAS CHAPMAN was elected to the Board of Directors of the East Orange 
County Water District; and 
 
WHEREAS, DIRECTOR CHAPMAN has been elected by his peers to serve terms as President and Vice-President; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, DIRECTOR CHAPMAN was appointed to serve as the Chairman of the Finance Committee; and 
 
WHEREAS, DIRECTOR CHAPMAN served as a member of the Operations & Personnel Committee, the Ad Hoc 
Consolidation Issues Committee, the Local Agency Formation Commission Committee, the Municipal Water 
District of Orange County and Metropolitan Water District of Southern California Committee and the Antenna 
Sites Lease Committee; and 
 
WHEREAS, DIRECTOR CHAPMAN participated in the oversight and of the District’s Wholesale Zone as it grew 
to serve more than 100,000 customers through its five retail customers: the City of Tustin, the City of Orange, 
the Golden State Water Company, the Irvine Ranch Water District and the District’s Retail Zone; and 
 
WHEREAS, DIRECTOR CHAPMAN participated in the approval of the acquisition of Orange County 
WaterWorks District #8 by the District and oversaw its transformation and substantial rehabilitation into the 
Retail Zone as the reliable system that exists today; and  
 
WHEREAS, DIRECTOR CHAPMAN has been a champion for fiscal responsibility by helping to guide the District 
to be completely free from debt;  
 
WHEREAS, during his twenty-nine-year tenure as a Director and officer of the District, DIRECTOR CHAPMAN 
rendered dedicated, professional, and outstanding services to the benefit of the District, the Board, the 
employees and most especially, the public he served; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE EAST ORANGE COUNTY 
WATER DISTRICT as follows: 
 

1.      Full measure of appreciation is hereby expressed and acknowledged for the effective and beneficial 
services rendered by DOUGLAS CHAPMAN during his participation in the duties and affairs of the 
East Orange County Water District as a Director and officer thereof; 

 
2.  Public attention is hereby called and directed to the exemplary services rendered by 

DOUGLAS CHAPMAN during his served term of office; and 
 

3.  This Resolution shall be maintained in the permanent records of Watermaster in recognition of 
DOUGLAS CHAPMAN’S outstanding performance of duty. 

 

Adopted this 20th day of December, 2012. 

 

Chairman 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

Secretary 



MEMO 
 

TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM:  GENERAL MANAGER 
SUBJECT: EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION - 2012 
 
DATE:  DECEMBER 14, 2012 
 

 
BACKGROUND 

 
It is traditional that annually we take a moment and recognize the unique contributions that each of 

our employees has made to the betterment of the District during the past year.  This recognition was 
formally made during a meeting held at Moreno’s Restaurant on December 19th, however, it is 
appropriate that this recognition is included in the historical records of the District by inclusion in this 
agenda. 

 
Denise Dobson, Office Manager – Imagine a job that involves answering at least 100-150 phone 

calls per day (not to mention greeting customers, vendors as the assorted lost persons that walk in), 
maintaining the billing records for over 1,200 customers; writing services requests from an average of a 
dozen customers per day; responsibility for the Accounts Payable and Accounts Receivable functions 
for a $6 million dollar enterprise, handling all Risk Management and insurance claim functions for the 
business, assisting with all human resources functions; and oversight of all the miscellaneous 
administrative functions – and you must meet daily, weekly and monthly deadlines without fail.  Denise 
not only excels at all of these tasks, she does it with a calm and kind manner – even when a customer 
isn’t too happy with their water bill and they decide that she must be the person who is responsible for 
the excessive charges.  Denise was hospitalized for three weeks this year and we learned exactly how 
important she is to the District – it is now one of the General Manager’s strategic objectives to ensure 
that she is hydrated, eats well and is well-rested! 

 
Nicole Hopp, Part-Time Office Assistant – The addition of Nicole (or “Coco” as the General 

Manager has named her), has been a great blessing for all of the staff. Coco has taken over most of 
the data entry work required for the water quality reporting system, as well as tracking work orders and 
other operations data.  She has also become the primary back-up to Denise on receptionist duties, the 
billing system, processing of customer payments and keeping the bank deposits ledger. She has 
assisted the General Manager with the records management system and was primarily responsible for 
cataloging the 160 boxes of records that were stored in the Maintenance Annex and helping to dispose 
of over 100 of the boxes through the development of the Records Management Program.  Coco is 
unfailingly polite, helpful and eager to learn and performs her work quickly and diligently.  She attends 
Rancho Santiago College when she’s not working at the District and is working on her General 
Education requirements in anticipation of transferring to a four-year college – which we hope will be 
located in close proximity to our office so that we can keep her working with us for as long as possible! 

 
Randy Dunn, Distribution Worker III – Again this year our field crews were challenged with 

special projects that saw them working long, physically challenging days.  During a particularly 
challenging Friday, when Superintendent Mendzer was hours away and unable to be reached for a 
period of time, an 8” mainline ruptured sending a small river of water down Fowler Avenue onto heavily 
traveled Hewes Avenue.  Randy took charge of the repair crew – and with some able assistance 
supplied by our neighbors at Serrano Water District – isolated a tricky shutdown of the line, oversaw the 
repair and had the water back on within an 8-hour period…all while having to ensure that the General 
Manager didn’t make things worse by hovering over the repair crew, asking a myriad of questions and 
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trying to direct traffic.  Randy, who was given the nickname “Cowboy” by co-worker Matt Plummer, 
would have made John Wayne proud to be a fellow cowboy.   

 
Matt Plummer, Distribution Worker II – Matt continues to excel at water operations.  After 

completing a two-year training program, Matt was then subjected to a rigorous 5-page, 42 question test 
that he had to pass by getting 80% of the answers correct – this test is required prior to attaining the 
Distribution Worker II position and most importantly, becoming able to serve Stand-By Duty.  The 
questions ranged from being able to list the maximum and minimum flow rates for each of our MET 
connections to knowing which pressure zone is the most susceptible to power outage in the event of a 
Santa Ana wind event and what steps are to be taken by operators in anticipation of high winds and fire 
danger.  Add to this that Stand-By Duty requires an intimate knowledge of the SCADA system as well 
as the ability to operate the system manually in the event that SCADA is lost, and you get an idea of 
how rigorous this test is.  Matt garnered a 92% on the test and now provides Jerry and Randy with 
much needed Stand-By support.  Matt’s enthusiasm, affable nature, intelligence and desire for 
excellence in everything he does is a tremendous benefit to our team. 

 
Jerry Mendzer, Superintendent – Here’s just some of the things Jerry accomplished this year:  

provided: coordinated and conducted pressure testing and SCADA data collection for the hydraulic 
model; coordinated and constructed View Ridge Drive valve project; oversaw safety training for the 
entire staff; coordinated design of storm damage repairs with engineer, oversaw project bidding and 
inspected repairs at the 6 MG reservoir; coordinated 11.5 MG reservoir extensive 2-Year coating 
warranty inspection; worked with engineers to address roof and concrete issues at 6 MG reservoir; 
oversaw production of the annual Consumer Confidence Report; oversaw work on the County’s 
Daniger Road Storm Drain project; drafted and obtained approval for a revised Bacteriological 
Sampling Plan from the California Department of Public Health; coordinated in-lieu deliveries of water 
for the Retail Zone; Tustin and Golden State Water Company with MWDOC; coordinated the 
installation of electrical connections for emergency back-up generators at the McPherson office, Vista 
Panorama Reservoir and Side-Hill Booster Station; investigated and purchased 9 new large magnetic 
meters for the WZ; coordinated inspections with CDPH and OCFA hired a temporary worker to install 
conduit for the security system at 6 MG reservoir; oversaw and constructed the security system for the 
6 MG reservoir – and all of this was done while performing all of the normal day-to-day duties of 
running two water systems as a working supervisors – including leak repairs on mainlines and at 
customer meters, meter reading, well rounds, reservoir rounds, line flushing, valve turning, hundreds of 
work orders at customer residences, obtaining quotes and bid, writing reports, overseeing water quality 
and water quality testing, attending meetings and performing all of the other routine tasks required.  
And he does all of it excellently, tirelessly, and with a willing and generous manner.   

 
 
We also are very grateful for the work of our contract accountant, Carolyn Mackall, who is an 

employee of Serrano Water District, but whom they graciously share with us.  Carolyn provides us with 
accurate financial information and back-up services for Denise on the days that she is here.  Carolyn’s 
helpful attitude and willingness to change her workplace and work tasks every couple of days is greatly 
appreciated!  

 
We also gratefully acknowledge the hard work and diligence of our temporary maintenance worker, 

Everett McKeehan, who worked for approximately 2 ½ months digging trenches and holes for camera 
poles, laying conduit and pulling electrical wire in preparation for our security system, as well as 
assisting with miscellaneous maintenance items when staff was short-handed. Everett lost 25 pounds 
doing this work, which we now call the “East Orange County Water District Diet Plan.” 
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RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Board approve the attached resolution of appreciation recognizing the service of Director 

Douglas Chapman. 
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EAST ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

 
December 2012 

 
 
The following report is a summary of the District’s activities over the past month. 
 
GENERAL MATTERS 
 
Reviewed correspondence, conferred with customers regarding billing issues and vendors/other 
interested parties regarding business with the District, and met with staff members regarding daily 
activities and on-going projects. 
 
WHOLESALE ZONE 
 
1) Peters Canyon (6 MG) Reservoir Status Update 
 

Security System – All of the trenching around the site to run conduit for the power and fiberoptic 
cabling is complete. Conduit was installed and the trenches were backfilled and compacted.  Pull 
boxes were installed to facilitate pulling the electrical, fiber optic, and cat 6 cables.   All 6 of the 
concrete pedestals were poured and 5 of the 6 camera poles mounted.  All electrical wire has 
been run and fiber optic cable and cat 6 cable has been received and will be installed before by 
December 18th.  NEMA enclosures, cameras, and infrared lights are also in the process of being 
installed.  A new electrical panel will need to be installed to allow additional circuits for the air 
conditioner on the large NEMA enclosure, the soon to be installed magnetic flow meter, 
computer equipment, monitor, cameras, and lighting.   Staff is coordinating the installation of the 
internet access (T-1 Line) with AT&T; this line will allow the security system software to send 
images of the reservoir and security breach alerts to staff via email and smartphone texts. 
 
Storm Damage Repair - Work on the storm damage repair is complete.  Geologic, the firm hired 
to inspect the slope repair work, has provided a report stating that the work was successfully 
completed as designed.  An 8-inch high asphalt berm was also installed along the south side of 
the access road per plan design to divert storm flows away from the embankments and limit any 
future bank erosion.   Miscellaneous asphalt patch repairs were also completed.  The remaining 
work includes slurry sealing the asphalt.  Staff is hoping to have some clear weather during the 
week of December 17th which will allow the contractor to complete the slurry seal work and 
complete this project.  Staff also met with a Landscape Designer that specializes in California 
Native Plants to review a planting program for the repaired area, as well as for all of the 
reservoirs to enhance slope stabilization, minimize landscape maintenance and reduce wildfire 
hazards.  We will be following up with the Operations, Planning & Personnel Committee 
regarding planting plans.  
  
 

2) Stand-By Power – OC-70 Pump Station 

MWDOC has transmitted a copy of a draft amendment to the 1996 OC-70 Operation and 
Maintenance Agreement that would allow for the installation of an electrical transfer switch that 
would provide the ability to install a temporary emergency generator in the event of a loss of 
power to the OC-70 pump station.  Staff will review the proposed agreement with District counsel 
and develop comments. 
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RETAIL ZONE 
 
1) Well / Booster Station Operations 

East Well – See associated agenda item. 
 
Stoller 150hp Booster Pump Motor – Staff received three quotes to replace (with a new motor) or 
repair the existing motor that was damaged by an apparent electrical surge in November.  Delta 
Motor Company submitted the lowest bid for supplying either a new motor or a rebuilt motor.  Staff 
recommended, and the Operations, Planning & Personnel Committee approved, award of a contract 
to Delta Motor Company to rebuild the existing motor at a cost of $8,587.80 in recognition of the fact 
that Delta would 1) use superior replacement parts than originally came with the motor during the 
rebuild and, 2) Delta will provide a 2 year warranty of the rebuilt motor (other bidders offered a 1 year 
warranty).  The Operations Committee requested that staff consult with an electrical engineer to 
determine the cause of the failure and also a recommendation on how to prevent another 
occurrence.  Staff will solicit information on qualified electrical engineers and will select one to 
analyze the motor prior to being rebuilt. 
 
2) Retail Zone Fire Pump 

 
The District’s Superintendent met with Harvey Gobas and Dennis Phinney of PSOMAS and 
performed a site visit to Daniger Road to determine the best location for the new portable fire pump.  
Staff has identified a location at the top of Daniger Road within a fenced area where there is 
available open space.  This open area is believed to be owned by the Rocking Horse Ridge 
Association, however, it appears that EOCWD’s 1911 Blanket Easement may encompasses this 
area.  Further investigation will be performed to ensure that appropriate steps are taken to ensure 
the legal right to locate the equipment in this area. 
 
Because the location site is in a sloped area, a small retaining wall will be required in addition to the 
concrete slab it will be placed on.  Psomas will be surveying the area the week of December 17 and 
will be initiating design work for grading, concrete, masonry and piping work for the pump 
installation.  Design work is expected to be complete by the end of January with bids obtained by the 
first week of February; award of contract would be expected by the February Board Meeting. 

  
3) System Leaks – None to Report 

4) Operational Activities 
 

x Installation of 6 MG reservoir security system – concrete work, camera polls, backfill. 
x Ordered fiber optic and cat 6 cable for 6 MG security system 
x Met with contractor at 6 MG reservoir to get pricing on concrete swale for easterly slope 
x Trench and install conduit for cathodic protection system at 11.5 MG reservoir 
x Flushed 24 dead-end hydrants 
x Installed plastic on 6 MG reservoir site slope 
x Installed sand bags on 6 MG reservoir roof 
x Attended AC Pipe Training at Moulton Niguel W.D. with JPIA 
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x Removed meter and capped service line at 13246 Old Foothill 
x Work Orders – High Bill at 19652 County Lane, 19451 Martin Lane, 12762 Charmaine, 12230 

Circula Panorama,  
x Work Order – Final Read at 242 Crawford Canyon Rd. #29, 242 Crawford Canyon Rd. #25, 

12941 Villa Rose, 12951 Springwood, 12551 Daniger Rd.,  
x Met with PSOMAS to determine location for retail zone fire pump (Superintendent) 
x Met with Delta Motor Company to remove Stoller 150hp motor for rebuild 
x Met with new Board Member for tour of retail and wholesale system (Superintendent) 
x Sent addendums out to contractors for East Well Rehabilitation Project and performed bid 

opening (Superintendent) 
x Met with 2 customers on Daniger Road to discuss location and installation of fire pump 

(Superintendent) 
x Set door tags for past due water bills (57 door tags) 
x Returned backup generators to rental company 
x Met with Tree Trimming Company for quotes to perform work at 4 locations (Superintendent) 
x Mark USA at 10731 Crawford Canyon Rd., 10472 Villa Del Cerro, 19368 Barrett Lane 
x Inspected work at 6 MG reservoir site (Superintendent) 
 
Daily Tasks 

 
x Attend daily staff meeting with General Manager (Superintendent only) 
x Performed well rounds and reservoir rounds 
x Performed general administrative, clerical and supervisory tasks 
x Obtain price quotes for miscellaneous parts 
x Picked up parts from various vendors, Home Depot 
x Review incoming USA tickets to verify if there is a conflict. 

 
Weekly Tasks 

 
x Attend weekly safety meetings (All field staff)  
x Performed weekly water quality sampling 
x Measure static and pumping water levels in wells. 
x Performed USA locations 
x Responded to utility requests from the County and city of Orange 
x Picked up water quality supplies and changed reagent bottles 
x Cleanup, organize and restock service trucks 
x Cleanup and organized shop 
x Vehicle maintenance 

 
Monthly Tasks 

 
x Attend monthly staff meeting with General Manager (all employees) 
x Attend committee meetings – Operations and Engineering (Superintendent) 
x Prepared monthly CDPH water quality reports 
x Prepared monthly CRWQCB report for well discharge 
x Performed dead-end flushing 
x Read WZ meters 
x Check WZ meter data; assist with preparation of WZ Billing 
x Delivered Board agenda packages 
x Participated in WEROC radio test 
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MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS 
 
1) Meetings 

 
District Board Members and/or Staff attended the following meetings: November 14th 
Groundwater Producers Meeting; November 26th Meeting with the Orange County Clerk of the 
Board; November 27th SAWPA OWOW Interview with Proposition 84 Project Review Committee; 
November 28th Finance Committee Meeting; November 29th MWDOC Manager’s Meeting; 
November 29th MWDOC Elected Officials Forum; December 5-7 Association of California Water 
Agencies Meeting; December 11th New Board Member Orientation Meeting; December 11th 
Operations, Planning & Personnel Committee Meeting. 
 

A. Groundwater Producers Meeting (November 14, 2012) 

Meeting Summary:  1) Ground Water Replenishment System (GWRS) FY11-12 Unit Cost 
– OCWD staff reported that the net cost to operate the GWRS was $30,449,988 or 
$424/acre-foot (AF).  This cost is $53 AF below the previous year because power costs 
didn’t increase as expected, SCE refunded some over collected fees, chemical prices 
were stable or decreased, staff adjusted an operational feed and saved over $600K on 
sulfuric acid purchases and no well cleanings were performed on the barrier.  Water 
production totaled 71,815 AF (just 185AF short of the 72,000 AF forecast).  2) Purchase 
of Recharge Property – OCWD is looking at purchasing additional property in Anaheim to 
develop for recharge.  
 

B. Orange County Clerk of the Board  (November 26, 2012) 

Meeting Summary:  District Secretary Joan Arneson and General Manager Ohlund met 
with representatives from the COB office to discuss the potential for the District to provide 
electronic filing for “Section 87200” filers (Note: Government Code Section 87200 lists 
specific elected and appointed officials, including the EOCWD Board Members, General 
Manager and Treasurer who are required to file Conflict of Interest Statements).  
Currently, state law prohibits Section 87200 filers from filing electronically, but that will 
change on January 1, 2013.  COB staff indicated their desire that the District consider 
filing electronically and demonstrated the ease with which this could be done on the web 
site they created for this purpose.  Staff will bring a new Conflict of Interest Code to the 
Board at the January Meeting that will recommend inclusion into this system. 
 

C. SAWPA OWOW/Prop.84 Interview (November 27, 2012) 

Meeting Summary:  The Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) developed the 
One Water One Watershed Program as an integrated regional water management 
planning process; they have also been chosen by the State to award the Proposition 84 
grant funds that have been made available for the area.  MWDOC submitted two water 
conservation projects to OWOW that benefit north Orange County agencies (within the 
Santa Ana River Watershed) and both were ranked in the first tier of awards, as were 
several others.  The interview process was held to provide a means for SAWPA to 
determine to whom, and how much, of the $16.7 million in available funds, would be 
allocated.  At the request of MWDOC staff, General Manager Ohlund (and three other 
member agency representatives) attended the Project Interview Meeting in support of 
MWDOC’s application.  A decision is scheduled to be released by March 2013. 
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C. Finance Committee Meeting (November 28, 2012) 
 
Meeting Summary:  1) Review of Draft FY 2011-12 Audit – Staff reviewed the draft Audit 
with the members of the Finance Committee; staff noted that a few changes will be made 
to the cover letter clarifying that the PERS side-fund has been paid off early, as was the 
1991 DWR loan; these early payments saved approximately $4,000 in interest payments.  
2) Review of October, 2012 Budget Report – Staff reviewed the budget and variance 
report with the Committee. 
 

D. MWDOC Manager’s Meeting (November 29, 2012) 

Meeting Summary:  1) La Bonita Park Well, Pump Station and Reservoir – Thom 
Coughran, Public Works Director for the City of La Habra, gave a presentation on a 
successful design/build project that finished early and on-time for the City. 2) Guarding 
Against Accounting Mistakes and Fraud – Andrew Hamilton, CPA, spoke about primary 
and secondary internal controls used to guard against fraud and bookkeeping errors. 3) 
Election Results Summary – a general review of the election outcome for MWDOC and 
member agencies was presented.  4) 2013 MWDOC Capacity Charge – The final MET 
Capacity Charge Allocation was provided – EOCWD’s share increased $538 from 
$95,089 to $94,551.   
 

E. Elected Officials Forum (November 29, 2012) 

Meeting Summary:  The semi-annual meeting of Orange County elected officials 
reviewed the following:  1) Brief overview of MWDOC and introduction of the MWDOC 
Board. 2) Bay/Delta Update – Reviewed the history of the delta (originally a tidal marsh; 
1,100 miles of levees built in the 1850s created 700 miles of waterways); the stressors 
(predators and invasive species, delta pumping, development around the Delta, 
wastewater and agricultural discharges, etc.); threats to the water supply (endangered 
species, land subsidence, weak levees, seismic events, flooding, sea level rise, salinity); 
environmental regulations and the Biological Opinions that have reduced pumping from 
the Delta; the Delta Stewardship Council and the co-equal goals of water supply reliability 
and ecosystem restoration; an overview of the Bay/Delta Conservation Plan (conveyance 
tunnels, ecological conservation and relief from environmental stressors and 
implementation schedule; the cost (currently estimated at $17.6 Billion). 3) Core and 
Choice Programs – Explained the General MWDOC services provided, and the 
specialized services provided to agencies that pay separately for them under the Choice 
Program; reviewed the status of the Choice Programs. 4) Water Rate Trends – Held a 
roundtable discussion on water rates (MET increase estimated at 5% for next year). 
 

D. ACWA Conference (December 5-7, 2012) 

Please see associated agenda item. 
 

E. New Board Member Orientation (December 11, 2012) 

Meeting Summary:  General Manager Ohlund and Superintendent Mendzer met with 
Doug Davert and reviewed the following:  1) Reviewed Board Member Handbook – staff 
prepared a binder that included contact information, maps, policies and other relevant 
information that may be referred to frequently. 2) Review of District Organization – Board 
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and staff positions were reviewed. 3) General Overview of the Water Industry – Starting 
with the Department of Water Resources, the agencies and sources of water 
(MWD/MWDOC/OCWD, SWP and CRA) were reviewed. 4) EOCWD Joint Administration 
– the Wholesale Zone and Retail Zone history and administration were reviewed. 5) 
Wholesale Zone System – a map and facilities were reviewed. 6) Retail Zone – a map 
and facilities were reviewed. 7) Tour – a tour of the WZ and RZ was conducted. 
 

F. Operations, Planning and Personnel Committee (November 7, 2012) 

Meeting Summary:  1) East Well Rehabilitation Plan – staff reviewed the results of the bid 
solicitation; the Committee approved staff’s recommendation. 2) Temporary Fire Pump 
Status – Staff and Psomas met for the project kick-off meeting for the project and defined 
the tasks that Psomas would complete and which tasks would be completed by district 
staff.  First task: district staff would handle the easement issues and Psomas would 
handle site identification and description issues. 3) Security System/ Storm Damage 
Repair Status: The repair to the slope is complete and the asphalt berm has been 
constructed; slurry sealing of the asphalt surfaces is scheduled for the week of December 
17th. 5) OC-70 Backup Power Agreement – MET/MWDOC have submitted a draft 
amendment to the OC-70 pump station agreement for the installation of a stand-by 
generator electrical connection; staff will review and respond. 6) Sedaru Proposal – 
another company, Nobel Systems, has been identified that provides similar GIS/CIMMIS 
services, staff will look into their capabilities and services and compare them with Sedaru. 
7) Stoller Reservoir Electrical Issue:  Staff presented 3 bids for replacement (with new) or 
repair of the 150 hp motor; the Committee ratified staff’s recommendation to proceed with 
repair of the existing motor by Delta Motors at a cost of $8,587.80.  

 
Water Availability Request 

 
No requests were received during this reporting period for the Retail Zone.   

 













MEMO 
 
 
TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM:  GENERAL MANAGER 
SUBJECT: EAST WELL REHABILITATION – AWARD OF CONTRACT 
 
DATE:  DECEMBER 14, 2012 
 

 
BACKGROUND 

 
As reported previously, staff noted that the East Well has developed a vibration/cavitation sound 

while operating, indicating a probable issue with the pump bowls and/or impellers. Because the pump 
must be pulled from the well to address this problem, it is good operating practice to rehabilitate (clean, 
inspect and repair/replace) all surfaces and mechanical parts at the same time.  

 
A Request for Proposal to rehabilitate the East Well was sent out to five pre-qualified contractors; 

all five responded to the bid request.  The detailed bid results are shown on the attached table and 
summarized below: 

 
 Tri County Pump Company  $41,727.00 
 General Pump Company    41,782.75 
 Bakersfield Well & Pump Company   47,800.00 
 Layne Christensen Company    53,670.00 
 Weber Water Resources    55,760.00 
 
The low bidder on the project was Tri County Pump Company at $41,727.00; their bid includes 

supplying a new stainless steel bowl assembly (in lieu of the current bronze assembly which is a softer 
metal and is less resistant to abrasion and corrosion).  It is expected that the work will take 
approximately one-month to perform.  

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
The Board award a contract for the East Well Rehabilitation Project to Tri County Pump Company 

in an amount not-to-exceed $41,727.00.  
 







MEMO 
 
 

 
TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM:  GENERAL MANAGER 
SUBJECT: WHOLESALE AND RETAIL ZONE WATER DEMANDS – NOVEMBER 2012 
DATE:  NOVEMBER 11, 2012 

 
 

Wholesale Zone Water Demands 
 

Attached is a graphical representation of the Wholesale Zone water demand through November 30, 2012. 
Total water sales for the month of June totaled 360.40 AF; total year-to-date sales are 2,843 AF.  This is a 
243 AF or 206% increase in demand over November, 2012. 
 
 
Retail Zone Water Demands 

 
Also attached are graphs depicting the Retail Zone’s water demand. As shown in Figure 1, total demand for 
the month of November was 75 AF; this is 4 AF or 5% below our average of the last 4 years.  Figure 2 shows 
that after an increase in demand in October/November, demand is now tracking close to FY 11-12 demand. 
 
Addition Water Supply Information 

 
As we enter the wettest period of the year, attached please find current information related to accumulated 
precipitation, the State Water Project Allocation for the last three years; the OCWD Accumulated Groundwater 
Basin Overdraft and reservoir storage in the largest of the State’s reservoirs.   





Fig. 1
Monthly Retail Water Usage:   FY 12-13 "Retail" Water [1] versus Average
Retail Agency: EOCWD Retail Zone

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total
2008-09 Usage 127          127         114         108          96           57           91           46           83           101         103         100         1,152      
2009-10 Usage 123          124         112         97            86           55           52           35           59           74           96           110         1,021      
2010-11 Usage 112          118         109         76            73           49           58           55           54           78           92           98           970         
2011-12 Usage 120          119         98           88            63           68           70           60           65           72           95           100         1,017      
Average Usage 120          122         108         92            79           57           68           49           65           81           96           102         1,040      

Current Year "Retail" [1] Usage, by Source
MET water purch. -          
plus CUP-IN -           -          -          -           -          -          
MET purch. via EO Wholesale 98.1 60.0 45.0 58.5 24.4 286.0      
subtract In-Lieu -           -          -          -           -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          
MET sold to -          
MET Total 98            60           45           59            24           -          -          -          -          -          -          -          286         

OCWD Pumped GW 15.4         58.3        62.0        40.0         50.6        226.3      
OCWD In-Lieu -           -          -          -           -          -          
other: -          
other: -          
other: -          

Local Total 15            58           62           40            51           -          -          -          -          -          -          -          226         

"Retail" [1] Usage 12-13 114          118         107         99            75           -          -          -          -          -          -          -          512         
Current FY vs Average -6% -3% -1% +7% -5%

[1]  "Retail" usage includes MET water and Local water but excludes recycled water.
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Fig. 2
Cumulative Monthly "Retail Water" [1] Demand In Current and Previous Fiscal Years
cumulative through the end of the last month shown

EOCWD Retail Zone
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY 08-09 127          253         367         474          570         627         718         764         847         948         1,051      1,152      
FY 09-10 123          246         358         455          541         595         647         682         741         815         911         1,021      
FY 10-11 112          230         338         415          487         536         594         649         703         781         873         970         
FY 11-12 120          240         337         425          488         556         626         686         751         823         917         1,017      
FY 12-13 114          232         339         437          512         #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

[1]  "Retail" usage includes MET water and Local water (excluding recycled water).
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Note:  the Upper Colorado River Basin is the watershed above Lk. Powell. 

Accumulated Precipitation
for the Oct.-Sep. water year, as of 10-31-2012
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SWP Table A Allocation
for State Water Project Contractors
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OCWD Basin Accumulated Overdraft
Annual, 1969 to present
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Treasurer’s Report 
 
 
December 17, 2012 
 
Board of Directors 
East Orange County Water District 
 

 The accompanying information contained in Schedule 1, Distribution of Investment 
Activity for the month November 2012, and Schedule 2, Investment Portfolio, as of 
November 30, 2012 (which are presented only for supplementary analysis purposes) 
have been prepared by management who is responsible for their integrity and 
objectivity.  These schedules have not been compiled, reviewed or audited by 
outside accountants. 
 
East Orange County Water District maintains a system of internal accounting control 
designed to provide reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded and that 
transactions are properly executed, recorded and summarized to produce reliable 
records and reports. 
 
To the best of management’s knowledge and belief, the schedules and related 
information were prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and are based on recorded transactions and management’s best estimates 
and judgments. 
 
 

Carl R. Schoonover 
Carl R. Schoonover 
Treasurer 

 
 
 

http://www.eocwd.com/


   EAST ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
   SCHEDULE 1 - INVESTMENT ACTIVITY

NOVEMBER 30, 2012

SECURITY BOOK
TYPE VALUE

BEGINNING BALANCES NOVEMBER 1, 2012
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND DEMAND LAIF 4,956,284
MORGAN STANLEY SMITH BARNEY-MM DEMAND MONEY MARKET 0
RAYMOND JAMES-CDs DEMAND BROKERAGE 500,010
DUE TO FROM OTHER FUNDS DUE TO/FROM 0
US TREASURY OBLIGATIONS US TREASURY 0

Total 5,456,294
ACTIVITY

ADDITIONS
DEPOSIT TO MORGAN STANLEY SMITH BARNEY DEMAND MM 0
DEPOSIT TO LAIF-FROM CHECKING DEMAND LAIF 0
DEPOSIT TO LAIF-INTEREST DEMAND LAIF 0
DEPOSIT TO RAYMOND JAMES-FROM CHECKING DEMAND BROKERAGE 500,000
DEPOSIT TO RAYMOND JAMES-INTEREST  DEMAND BROKERAGE 10
SOLD MS LS US TREAS MUTUAL FUND 0
TRANSFERS BETWEEN FUNDS DUE TO/FROM 0

REDUCTIONS
TRANSFER FROM LAIF TO CHECKING  DEMAND LAIF (170,000)
TRANSFERS BETWEEN FUNDS DUE TO/FROM 0
TRANSFERS TO CHECKING DEMAND MM
TRANSFER TO RAYMOND JAMES DEMAND MM 0
SOLD US TREASURY BOND US TREASURY BOND/NOTE 0
MATURITY OF US TREASURY NOTE US TREASURY NOTE 0
PURCHASE US TREASURY BOND FED STRIP TREASURY BOND 0

ENDING BALANCES NOVEMBER 30, 2012
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND DEMAND LAIF 4,786,284
MORGAN STANLEY SMITH BARNEY-MM DEMAND MONEY MARKET 0
RAYMOND JAMES-CDs and CASH CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT 1,000,021
DUE TO FROM OTHER FUNDS DUE TO/FROM 0
US TREASURY OBLIGATIONS US TREASURY 0

          TOTAL 5,786,305



EAST ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
 SCHEDULE 2 - INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO

NOVEMBER 30, 2012

SECURITY TYPE PURCHASE MATURITY       INTEREST MARKET PURCHASE PREMIUM OR ACCRUED FACE  % TO
NAME  AND NUMBER   DATE   DATE STATED  YIELD VALUE PRICE (DISCOUNT) INTEREST VALUE PORTFOLIO

       
LAIF DEMAND N/A N/A 0.324% 0.324% 4,786,284 4,786,284 0 0 4,786,284 82.78%
MS SB MONEY MARKET N/A N/A 0.000% 0.000% 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
RJ-CD AMERICAN EXPRESS 10/25/12 01/26/15 0.850% 0.850% 99,564 100,000 0 100,000 1.73%
RJ-CD AMERICAN EXPRESS 10/25/12 07/27/15 1.000% 1.000% 99,546 100,000 0 100,000 1.73%
RJ-CD BMW BANK OF N AMERICA 11/19/12 11/12/15 2.000% 2.000% 102,751 102,937 2,898 38 100,000 1.73%
RJ-CD DISCOVER BANK 10/17/12 10/17/16 1.200% 1.200% 99,564 100,000 0 100,000 1.73%
RJ-CD GE CAPITAL RETAIL BANK 11/19/12 11/09/16 1.350% 1.350% 99,434 100,536 499 37 100,000 1.73%
RJ-CD GE MONEY BANK 10/25/12 08/31/17 1.650% 1.650% 99,474 100,998 754 244 100,000 1.73%
RJ-CD GOLDMAN SACHS BANK 10/11/12 10/03/17 1.550% 1.550% 99,758 99,977 -11 34 100,000 1.73%
RJ CASH N/A N/A 0.000% 0.000% 295,572 295,572 295,572 5.11%

0.434% $5,781,947 $5,786,305 $4,142 $354 $5,781,857 100.00%

* Monthly adjustments to interest income should be made to amortize accrued interest and premiums/discounts to face value at maturity.

LAIF=LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND
MS SB=MORGAN STANLEY SMITH BARNEY
RJ=RAYMOND JAMES 

CERTIFICATION
I CERTIFY THAT (1) ALL INVESTMENT ACTIONS EXECUTED SINCE THE LAST REPORT HAVE BEEN MADE IN FULL
COMPLIANCE WITH THE DISTRICT'S INVESTMENT POLICY AND,(2) THE DISTRICT WILL MEET ITS EXPENDITURE
OBLIGATIONS FOR THE NEXT SIX MONTHS AS REQUIRED BY CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS
53646(b)(2) AND (3), RESPECTIVELY.

Carl R. Schoonover
CARL R. SCHOONOVER, TREASURER



EAST ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 11/20/2012
2012-2013 STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
MONTH: OCTOBER 2012

MONTHLY YTD ANNUAL BUDGET $ PERCENT
ACTUAL ACTUAL 2012-13 OVER OF

DESCRIPTION REVENUE REVENUE BUDGET (UNDER) BUDGET

OPERATING REVENUE:
WATER SALES 436,870.16     3,215,426.98  2,616,994.00  598,432.98      122.87%
MWDOC CONNECTION FEES 38,157.74      155,403.03     466,600.00     (311,196.97)    33.31%
REIMBURSED EXP-IRWD 1,977.40        6,960.25        19,040.00      (12,079.75)      36.56%
OTHER CHARGES 227.40           904.00           280.00           624.00            322.86%

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE: 477,232.70     3,378,694.26  3,102,914.00  275,780.26      

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
PROPERTY TAXES 2,271.53        18,295.81      609,500.00     (591,204.19)    3.00%
RENTAL INCOME - CELLULAR ANTENNAS 12,360.49      31,950.24      94,000.00      (62,049.76)      33.99%
INTEREST & INVESTMENT EARNINGS 67.28             80.53             1,900.00        (1,839.85)        4.24%
NOTE RECEIVABLE - AMP -                 35,598.00      40,500.00      (4,902.00)        87.90%
MISCELLENOUS INCOME 50.00             202.19           500.00           (297.81)           40.44%
MARKET VALUE ADJUSTMENT ON INVESTMENTS -                 -                 -                 -                  0.00%

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES, NET 14,749.30      86,126.77      746,400.00     (660,293.61)    

NET OPERATING INCOME 491,982.00     3,464,821.03  3,849,314.00  (384,513.35)    

MONTHLY YTD ANNUAL BUDGET $ PERCENT
ACTUAL ACTUAL 2012-13 OVER OF

DESCRIPTION REVENUE REVENUE BUDGET (UNDER) BUDGET

OPERATING EXPENSE:
SOURCE OF SUPPLY 437,396.13     3,215,747.88  2,616,994.00  (598,753.88)    122.88%
PIPELINE CAPACITY LEASE 39,452.94      157,204.88     479,600.00     322,395.12      32.78%
ENERGY 187.72           586.04           2,500.00        1,913.96          23.44%
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 33,251.96      109,398.90     378,060.00     268,661.10      28.94%
GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 12,631.55      38,721.30      236,660.00     197,938.70      16.36%
TRANSFER TO CAPITAL PROJECTS EXPENSE 11,250.00      45,000.00      135,000.00     90,000.00        33.33%
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION -                 -                 -                 -                  0.00%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE 534,170.30     3,566,659.00  3,848,814.00  282,155.00      

NET INCOME FROM OPERATIONS (42,188.30)     (101,837.97)   500.00           (102,358.35)    

PRIOR YEARS EXPENSES -                 (37,456.94)     500.00           37,956.94        

NET INCOME (LOSS) (42,188.30)     (64,381.03)     -                 (64,401.41)      

WHOLESALE ZONE

REVENUE

EXPENSES

Page 1



11/20/2012

Variance Report

Account Number Account Name
Income(I) 

Expense (E)  Amount 

Percent 
Received/ 

Spent Comments

October 2012

New

5614-0001-1 TRAVEL- CONF/SEMINARS E           1,527.06 50.90% Includes: MWDOC Water Policy Forum (GM & 
Board), Urban Water Institute Conf. (GM), AWWA 
Fall Conference (Superintendent), Safety Fest 
(Crew), AGWT CA Well Seminar (GM), ACWA Conf. 
(GM)

5616-0001-1 MILEAGE E              105.25 52.63%
5639-0001-1 OUTSIDE SERVICES E              978.77 42.56%
5640-0001-1 AUDITING E           2,268.40 59.63% June 30, 2012  Audit.  Work completed prior to 

December  30.  Should be no charges 2nd half of 
the year

Capital Projects
7912-105-1 SECURITY SYSTEM AT PETERS CANYON 

RESERVOIR
E        25,380.23 120.86%

7913-204-1 MOBILE ENGINE DRIVE PUMP E        15,799.21 Not Budgeted for 2012/13 Fiscal Year

Ongoing

4110-001-1 WATER SALES I   3,215,426.98 122.87% City of Tustin over-estimated In-Lieu taken.
5130-0043-1 EOCF #2 NONINTERR OC 43 E      578,306.31 73.66% City of Tustin over-estimated In-Lieu taken.
5130-0048-1 EOCF #2 NONINTERR OC 48 E   1,006,306.25 192.26% City of Tustin over-estimated In-Lieu taken.
5130-0070-1 WATER PURCHASED AMP E   1,630,507.32 124.61% City of Tustin over-estimated In-Lieu taken.
5607-0001-1 DISTRICT WEBSITE E              642.86 85.71% Prepaid Expense
5618-0031-1 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS- AWWA E              243.67 97.47% Prepaid Expense
5648-0001-1 LAFCO E           5,519.52 57.54% Prepaid Expense

Capital Projects
7912-109-1 METERING IMPROVEMENT FOR WZ BILLING E        38,640.57 120.75% Purchased non-budgeted meter for 6 MG 

Reservior

Wholesale Zone 

Page 2



EAST ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT FOR WHOLESALE

MONTHLY YTD ANNUAL BUDGET $ PERCENT
ACTUAL ACTUAL 2012-13 OVER OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION REVENUE REVENUE BUDGET (UNDER) BUDGET
4110-0001-1 WATER SALES 436,870.16    3,215,426.98 2,616,994.00   598,432.98      122.87%
4111-0001-1 METER CHARGE-WS 227.40           904.00           250.00             654.00             361.60%
4112-0001-1 LATE CHARGE -                 -                 30.00               (30.00)             0.00%
4130-0001-1 RETAIL SERVICE CONNECTIONS 12,540.09      50,160.36      157,100.00      (106,939.64)     31.93%
4131-0001-1 READINESS TO SERVE 15,427.78      64,483.19      193,500.00      (129,016.81)     33.32%
4133-0001-1 MET-MWDOC CAPACITY CHARGE 10,189.87      40,759.48      116,000.00      (75,240.52)       35.14%
4160-0060-1 REIMBURSED EXP- IRWD 1,977.40        6,960.25        19,040.00        (12,079.75)       36.56%
4160-0065-1 REFUNDS -                 -                 -                  -                  0.00%

Total OPERATING REVENUE: 477,232.70    3,378,694.26 3,102,914.00   275,780.26      

NON OPERATING INCOME
4914-0001-1 INTEREST INCOME-RAYMOND JAMES 10.19             10.19             -                  (10.19)             0.00%
4915-0001-1 INTEREST INCOME-WS -                 4.25               -                  4.25                0.00%
4916-0001-1 INTEREST-MORGAN STANLEY-OP -                 8.90               100.00             (91.10)             8.90%
4916-0957-1 INTEREST-MORGAN STANLEY- CONT -                 0.10               50.00               (49.90)             0.20%
4917-0001-1 INTEREST- LAIF- OP 11.71             11.71             100.00             (88.29)             11.71%
4917-0957-1 INTEREST-LAIF-CONT. 45.38             45.38             -                  45.38               0.00%
4918-0001-1 INTEREST-US TREASURY BOND -                 -                 200.00             (200.00)           0.00%
4918-0957-1 INTEREST US TREASURY BOND -                 -                 -                  -                  0.00%
4922-0001-1 INTEREST INCOME-CTY OF ORANGE -                 -                 50.00               (50.00)             0.00%
4923-0001-1 INTEREST INCOME-ACWA -                 -                 1,400.00          (1,400.00)        0.00%
4930-0030-1 TAXES SECURED -                 -                 575,000.00      (575,000.00)     0.00%
4930-0031-1 TAXES UNSECURED -                 13,421.03      15,000.00        (1,578.97)        89.47%
4930-0032-1 TAXES SUPPLEMENTAL ROLL 293.13           1,075.04        5,000.00          (3,924.96)        21.50%
4930-0040-1 TAXES PRIOR YEARS 1,978.40        3,799.74        15,000.00        (11,200.26)       25.33%
4930-0052-1 TAXES HOMEOWNER'S SUBVENTION -                 -                 4,000.00          (4,000.00)        0.00%
4930-0054-1 TAXES PUBLIC UTILITY -                 -                 10,000.00        (10,000.00)       0.00%
4930-0056-1 TAXES MISC -                 -                 500.00             (500.00)           0.00%
4930-0057-1 TAXES ACCRUED -                 -                 (15,000.00)       15,000.00        0.00%
4930-0058-1 STATE TAXES CONFISCATED -                 -                 -                  -                  0.00%
4930-0059-1 PROCEEDS IN-LIEU TAXES -                 -                 -                  -                  0.00%
4975-0001-1 RENT INCOME- AT&T 8,745.86        17,491.72      50,000.00        (32,508.28)       34.98%
4977-0001-1 RENT INCOME- CROWN CASTLE 3,614.63        14,458.52      44,000.00        (29,541.48)       32.86%
4980-0001-1 AMP SALE INSTALLMENTS -                 35,598.00      40,500.00        (4,902.00)        87.90%
4990-0001-1 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 50.00             202.19           500.00             (297.81)           40.44%

Total NON OPERATING INCOME: 14,749.30      86,126.77      746,400.00      (660,293.61)     

Total OPERATING REVENUE 491,982.00    3,464,821.03 3,849,314.00   (384,513.35)     

NET OPERATING INCOME: 491,982.00    3,464,821.03 3,849,314.00   (384,513.35)     

MONTHLY YTD ANNUAL BUDGET $ PERCENT
ACTUAL ACTUAL 2012-13 (OVER) OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION EXPENSES EXPENSES BUDGET UNDER BUDGET
5130-0043-1 EOCF #2 NONINTERR OC 43 39,249.30      578,306.31    785,098.00      206,791.69      73.66%
5130-0048-1 EOCF #2 NONINTERR OC 48 19,225.78      1,006,306.25 523,399.00      (482,907.25)     192.26%
5130-0070-1 WATER PURCHASED AMP 378,293.05    1,630,507.32 1,308,497.00   (322,010.32)     124.61%
5138-0001-1 WATER PURCHASED -                 -                 -                  -                  0.00%
5139-0001-1 WATER PURCHASED IN-LIEU 628.00           628.00           -                  (628.00)           0.00%
5141-0001-1 WATER PURCHASED-IN LIEU CREDIT -                 -                 -                  -                  0.00%
5149-0001-1 AMP_FAP LEASE EXPENSE 1,166.67        4,666.64        13,000.00        8,333.36          35.90%

11/20/12

MONTH: OCTOBER 2012

REVENUE

EXPENSES

Page 3



EAST ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT FOR WHOLESALE
MONTH: OCTOBER 2012

MONTHLY YTD ANNUAL BUDGET $ PERCENT
ACTUAL ACTUAL 2012-13 (OVER) OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION EXPENSES EXPENSES BUDGET UNDER BUDGET
5161-0001-1 MET-MWDOC READINESS TO SERVE 15,556.31      59,360.36      193,500.00      134,139.64      30.68%
5163-0001-1 MET-MWDOC CAPACITY FEES 10,189.88      40,759.52      116,000.00      75,240.48        35.14%
5164-0001-1 MWDOC RETAIL SERVICE CONNECT 12,540.08      52,418.36      157,100.00      104,681.64      33.37%
5219-0001-1 UTILITY- SCADA RTU 187.72           586.04           2,500.00          1,913.96          23.44%
5313-0001-1 SMALL TOOLS 122.25           904.20           2,400.00          1,495.80          37.68%
5320-0001-1 GASOLINE, OIL & DIES-WS -                 380.69           -                  (380.69)           0.00%
5320-0022-1 GASOLINE, OIL & DIESEL FUEL 319.70           512.55           8,600.00          8,087.45          5.96%
5324-0001-1 REGULATORY PERMITS -                 896.28           5,000.00          4,103.72          17.93%
5326-0001-1 NPDS PERMIT -                 -                 -                  -                  0.00%
5327-0001-1 PROF SERV WATER QUAL. CONTROL 3,639.07        6,973.00        26,000.00        19,027.00        26.82%
5338-0001-1 SCADA REPAIR/UPGRADE -                 137.80           12,000.00        11,862.20        1.15%
5339-0001-1 OPERATIONS REPORTING SOFTWARE -                 551.25           1,500.00          948.75             36.75%
5343-0001-1 METER PURCHASE/REPAIR -                 1,175.49        15,000.00        13,824.51        7.84%
5345-0001-1 PRESSURE REGULATORS R&M -                 -                 3,000.00          3,000.00          0.00%
5350-0035-1 R/M- MAINS -                 336.19           10,000.00        9,663.81          3.36%
5350-0039-1 DAMAGE REPAIR- CAL EMA -                 -                 -                  -                  0.00%
5350-0041-1 SERVICE CONNECTIONS R&M -                 -                 1,000.00          1,000.00          0.00%
5350-0051-1 RESERVOIRS R&M 18.31             459.51           10,000.00        9,540.49          4.60%
5350-0052-1 R/M- VAULTS -                 -                 10,000.00        10,000.00        0.00%
5350-0402-1 R/M- CATHODIC PROTECTION 162.97           487.42           15,000.00        14,512.58        3.25%
5357-0001-1 MAINTAIN & OPERATE EOCF#2 3,333.33        16,136.51      45,000.00        28,863.49        35.86%
5358-0001-1 METER TESTING -                 -                 3,000.00          3,000.00          0.00%
5359-0001-1 SAC LINE R&M 155.33           621.36           2,000.00          1,378.64          31.07%
5365-0001-1 EQUIPMENT RENTAL -                 -                 200.00             200.00             0.00%
5370-0070-1 BACKHOE R&M -                 -                 2,000.00          2,000.00          0.00%
5370-0071-1 VEHICLES R&M 483.01           638.76           2,500.00          1,861.24          25.55%
5370-0080-1 BUILDING/GROUNDS R&M 178.76           178.76           3,500.00          3,321.24          5.11%
5467-0001-1 WAGES 17,663.30      58,263.19      124,800.00      66,536.81        46.69%
5469-0069-1 PAYROLL TAXES- FICA & MEDICARE 1,287.24        2,766.14        11,960.00        9,193.86          23.13%
5469-0083-1 RETIREMENT- PERS 2,053.75        6,756.30        24,000.00        17,243.70        28.15%
5480-0070-1 PAYROLL TAXES- SUI & ETT 49.91             (226.57)          650.00             876.57             -34.86%
5480-0072-1 HEALTH & ACCIDENT INSURANCE 2,224.46        8,564.36        28,000.00        19,435.64        30.59%
5480-0075-1 DENTAL INSURANCE 184.33           717.18           2,000.00          1,282.82          35.86%
5480-0076-1 VISION INSURANCE 35.76             137.65           550.00             412.35             25.03%
5480-0080-1 LIFE INSURANCE 26.67             102.47           400.00             297.53             25.62%
5480-0082-1 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 1,055.59        1,476.04        6,000.00          4,523.96          24.60%
5486-0001-1 UNIFORMS 258.22           452.37           2,000.00          1,547.63          22.62%
5607-0001-1 DISTRICT WEBSITE -                 642.86           750.00             107.14             85.71%
5610-0009-1 MCPHERSON FAX 39.24             73.75             200.00             126.25             36.88%
5610-0010-1 MCPHERSON INTERNET 85.17             170.22           475.00             304.78             35.84%
5610-0015-1 MCPHERSON OFFICE PHONES 201.87           464.57           1,250.00          785.43             37.17%
5610-0016-1 ANSWERING SERVICE 15.63             62.72             240.00             177.28             26.13%
5610-0017-1 PHONE CIRCUITS TO CTRL EQUIP 678.34           1,404.05        4,100.00          2,695.95          34.25%
5610-0019-1 CELLPHONES 87.19             263.37           1,600.00          1,336.63          16.46%
5610-0020-1 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT 24.00             83.25             400.00             316.75             20.81%
5611-0001-1 TRAINING/SCHOOLS -                 166.60           1,000.00          833.40             16.66%
5613-0001-1 CONSERVATION EDUCATION -                 -                 25,000.00        25,000.00        0.00%
5614-0001-1 TRAVEL- CONF/SEMINARS 791.61           1,527.06        3,000.00          1,472.94          50.90%
5616-0001-1 MILEAGE 94.34             105.25           200.00             94.75               52.63%
5618-0029-1 DUES & MEMBERSHIP-  ACWA -                 -                 2,750.00          2,750.00          0.00%
5618-0030-1 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS- OCWA -                 -                 75.00               75.00               0.00%
5618-0031-1 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS- AWWA -                 243.67           250.00             6.33                97.47%
5618-0032-1 DUES & MEMBERSHIP- FCA -                 -                 20.00               20.00               0.00%
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EAST ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT FOR WHOLESALE
MONTH: OCTOBER 2012

MONTHLY YTD ANNUAL BUDGET $ PERCENT
ACTUAL ACTUAL 2012-13 (OVER) OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION EXPENSES EXPENSES BUDGET UNDER BUDGET
5618-0033-1 DUES & MEMBERSHIP- CSDA 1,286.00        1,286.00        -                  (1,286.00)        0.00%
5618-0037-1 DUES- ISDOC/URBAN WTR -                 17.00             900.00             883.00             1.89%
5619-0001-1 MISCELLANEOUS EXP -                 -                 500.00             500.00             0.00%
5620-0021-1 DIRECTOR- R. BARRETT 150.00           325.00           2,500.00          2,175.00          13.00%
5620-0022-1 DIRECTOR- W. VANDERWERFF 462.50           1,262.50        4,000.00          2,737.50          31.56%
5620-0023-1 DIRECTOR- D. CHAPMAN 150.00           450.00           3,600.00          3,150.00          12.50%
5620-0024-1 DIRECTOR- J. DULEBOHN 150.00           450.00           3,600.00          3,150.00          12.50%
5620-0026-1 DIRECTOR- R. BELL 125.00           675.00           3,600.00          2,925.00          18.75%
5621-0001-1 BOARD MEETING EXPENSE 140.27           228.38           1,000.00          771.62             22.84%
5632-0001-1 POSTAGE 23.56             173.71           750.00             576.29             23.16%
5633-0001-1 OFFICE SUPPLY/FURN/SMALL EQUIP 210.80           1,109.98        7,000.00          5,890.02          15.86%
5634-0001-1 PUBLICATIONS & LEGAL NOTICES -                 -                 500.00             500.00             0.00%
5635-0001-1 COPIER CONTRACT 17.87             53.26             400.00             346.74             13.32%
5638-0001-1 BANK CHARGES 328.83           595.12           3,200.00          2,604.88          18.60%
5639-0001-1 OUTSIDE SERVICES 275.63           978.77           2,300.00          1,321.23          42.56%
5640-0001-1 AUDITING 2,268.40        5,068.92        8,500.00          3,431.08          59.63%
5641-0001-1 TAX COLLECTION FEES 4.95               43.06             2,000.00          1,956.94          2.15%
5644-0001-1 TREASURER 403.13           403.13           10,000.00        9,596.87          4.03%
5644-0003-1 ACCOUNTING- SERRANO 1,856.28        3,280.53        20,000.00        16,719.47        16.40%
5645-0001-1 LEGAL 765.18           2,304.49        18,000.00        15,695.51        12.80%
5646-0001-1 COMPUTER CONSULTING -                 190.00           2,500.00          2,310.00          7.60%
5647-0001-1 ENGINEERING-WS 425.28           1,808.74        25,000.00        23,191.26        7.23%
5648-0001-1 LAFCO -                 7,480.48        13,000.00        5,519.52          57.54%
5650-0050-1 INSURANCE-AUTO & GEN LIABILITY 834.51           3,149.67        14,500.00        11,350.33        21.72%
5650-0051-1 INSURANCE-PROPERTY 193.08           772.32           3,000.00          2,227.68          25.74%
5650-0052-1 INSURANCE-EMP. FIDELITY BOND 18.96             75.84             200.00             124.16             37.92%
5670-0072-1 OFFICE EQUIPMENT R&M -                 -                 300.00             300.00             0.00%
5680-0083-1 UTILITIES-DUMPSTER 24.56             225.31           1,400.00          1,174.69          16.09%
5680-0084-1 UTILITIES- THE GAS CO.- OFFICE -                 -                 -                  -                  0.00%
5680-0085-1 UTILITIES- OFFICE- ELECT & WTR 385.62           905.47           2,600.00          1,694.53          34.83%
5686-0001-1 SECURITY -                 -                 500.00             500.00             0.00%
5689-0001-1 ELECTION EXPENSE 113.75           201.25           40,000.00        39,798.75        0.50%
8910-0001-1 DEPRECIATION EXP. -                 -                 -                  -                  0.00%
8955-0001-1 TRANS. TO WRCI-CAPITAL PROJECT -                 -                 -                  -                  0.00%
8961-0001-1 TRANS TO CAPITAL PROJECTS 11,250.00      45,000.00      135,000.00      90,000.00        33.33%
9011-0001-1 MARKET VALUE ADJUST-INVESTMENT -                 -                 -                  -                  0.00%
9011-0957-1 MARKET VALUE ADJUST-INVESTMENT -                 -                 -                  -                  0.00%

Total EXPENSES: 534,170.30    3,566,659.00 3,848,814.00   282,155.00      

NET INCOME FROM OPERATIONS: (42,188.30)     (101,837.97)   500.00             (102,358.35)     

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE

9510-0001-1 PRIOR YEARS (INCOME) EXPENSE -                 (37,456.94)     500.00             (37,956.94)       0.00%
Total OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE -                 (37,456.94)     500.00             (37,956.94)       0.00%

EARNINGS BEFORE INCOME TAX: (42,188.30)     (64,381.03)     -                  (64,401.41)       

Net Income (Loss): (42,188.30)     (64,381.03)     -                  (64,401.41)       
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EAST ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 11/20/2012
2012-2013 STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
MONTH: OCTOBER 2012

MONTHLY YTD ANNUAL BUDGET $ PERCENT
ACTUAL ACTUAL 2012-13 OVER OF

DESCRIPTION REVENUE REVENUE BUDGET (UNDER) BUDGET

FUNDS PROVIDED BY RESERVE 383,000.00     (383,000.00)    0.00%

CAPITAL PROJECTS REVENUE
CONNECTION FEES 51,840.75       55,121.50       20,000.00       35,121.50       275.61%
INTEREST EARNINGS 3,852.63         3,868.88         10,000.00       (6,131.12)        38.69%
INTEREST RECEIVABLE- AMP SALE -                  34.06              10,000.00       (9,965.94)        0.34%
TRANSFER FROM OPERATING EXPENSES 11,250.00       45,000.00       135,000.00     (90,000.00)      33.33%
REIMBURSEMENT FOR STORM DAMAGE REPAIRS -                  -                  20,000.00       (20,000.00)      0.00%
REIMBURSEMENT FOR SECURITY UPGRADES -                  -                  60,000.00       (60,000.00)      0.00%

NET OPERATING INCOME 66,943.38       104,024.44     638,000.00     (533,975.56)    

MONTHLY YTD ANNUAL BUDGET $ PERCENT
ACTUAL ACTUAL 2012-13 OVER OF

DESCRIPTION REVENUE REVENUE BUDGET (UNDER) BUDGET

CAPITAL PROJECTS EXPENSES
METAL FLASHING AT PETERS CANYON RESERVOIR -                  -                  11,000.00       11,000.00       0.00%
6 MG ISOLATION VALVE CHANGEOUT (2,487.05)        -                  8,000.00         8,000.00         0.00%
BETTERMENT & REPLACEMENT PLAN -                  -                  75,000.00       75,000.00       0.00%
SECURITY SYSTEM AT PETERS CANYON RESERVOIR 10,244.90       25,380.23       21,000.00       (4,380.23)        120.86%
ELECTRICAL MODIFICATION FOR BACKUP GENERATOR -                  -                  31,000.00       31,000.00       0.00%
BACKUP GENERATOR AT OC70 PUMP STATION -                  -                  101,000.00     101,000.00     0.00%
METERING IMPROVEMENT FOR WZ BILLING 43.44              38,640.57       32,000.00       (6,640.57)        120.75%
PIPELINE INSPECTION -                  -                  26,000.00       26,000.00       0.00%
FEASIBILITY & ENV. REVIEW 3,279.50         5,554.50         50,000.00       44,445.50       11.11%
6 MG RESERVOIR - ROOF REPAIRS -                  3,395.00         76,000.00       72,605.00       4.47%
6 MG RESERVOIR - SLOPE REPAIRS/ASPHALT/CURB 1,020.00         1,568.43         61,000.00       59,431.57       2.57%
6 MG RESERVOIR- LANDSCAPE/V-DITCH -                  -                  26,000.00       26,000.00       0.00%
ANDES & NEWPORT RESERVOIRS-SLURRY SEAL -                  -                  32,000.00       32,000.00       0.00%
MCPHERSON OFFICE/YARD IMPROVEMENTS -                  -                  11,000.00       11,000.00       0.00%
11.5 MG RESERVOIR CATHODIC PROTECTION SYSTEM -                  -                  36,000.00       36,000.00       0.00%
CATHODIC PROTECTION PIPELINES -                  -                  21,000.00       21,000.00       0.00%
USED VEHICLE TO SUPPLEMENT FLEET -                  -                  15,000.00       15,000.00       0.00%
MOBILE ENGINE DRIVEN PUMP 15,750.00       15,799.21       -                  (15,799.21)      0.00%
CAPITALIZED ACCOUNTING COST -                  -                  5,000.00         5,000.00         0.00%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE 27,850.79       90,337.94       638,000.00     547,662.06     

NET INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 39,092.59       13,686.50       -                  13,686.50       

PRIOR YEARS EXPENSES -                  -                  -                  -                  

NET INCOME (LOSS) 39,092.59       13,686.50       -                  13,686.50       

WHOLESALE ZONE CAPITAL PROJECTS

REVENUE

EXPENSES
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EAST ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT FOR WHOLESALE

MONTHLY YTD ANNUAL BUDGET $ PERCENT
ACTUAL ACTUAL 2012-13 OVER OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION REVENUE REVENUE BUDGET (UNDER) BUDGET
FUNDED BY RESERVES -               -               383,000.00      (383,000.00)     

4113-0001-1 CONNECTION FEES 51,840.75     55,121.50     20,000.00        35,121.50        275.61%
4916-0953-1 INTEREST-MORGAN STANLEY-CAP -               16.25            50.00               (33.75)              32.50%
4917-0953-1 INTEREST-LAIF-CAP 3,852.63       3,852.63       9,850.00          (5,997.37)         39.11%
4918-0953-1 INTEREST-US TREASURY BOND -               -               100.00             (100.00)            0.00%
4925-0001-1 INTEREST INCOME-AMP SALE -               34.06            10,000.00        (9,965.94)         0.34%
4991-0010-1 REIMBURSEMENT- STORM DAMAGE -               -               20,000.00        (20,000.00)       0.00%
4991-0011-1 REIMBURSEMENT-SECURITY UPGRAD -               -               60,000.00        (60,000.00)       0.00%
4993-0953-1 TRANSFER FROM WS OPERATIONS 11,250.00     45,000.00     135,000.00      (90,000.00)       33.33%

Total NON OPERATING INCOME: 66,943.38     104,024.44   638,000.00      (533,975.56)     

Total OPERATING REVENU 66,943.38     104,024.44   638,000.00      (533,975.56)     

NET OPERATING INCOME: 66,943.38     104,024.44   638,000.00      (533,975.56)     

MONTHLY YTD ANNUAL BUDGET $ PERCENT
ACTUAL ACTUAL 2012-13 (OVER) OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION EXPENSES EXPENSES BUDGET UNDER BUDGET
7900-100C-1 WZ CAPITALIZED ACCOUNTING COST -               -               5,000.00          5,000.00          0.00%
7912-102C-1 METAL FLASHING @ 6 MG RESERV.- CONST -               -               10,000.00        10,000.00        0.00%
7912-102L-1 METAL FLASHING @ 6 MG RESERV.- LABOR -               -               1,000.00          1,000.00          0.00%
7912-103C-1 6 MG ISOLATION VALVE CHANGEOUT- CONST (2,487.05)     -               8,000.00          8,000.00          0.00%
7912-105C-1 6 MG SECURITY SYSTEM- CONST 6,428.06       16,682.13     20,000.00        3,317.87          83.41%
7912-105L-1 6 MG SECURITY SYSTEM- LABOR 3,816.84       8,698.10       1,000.00          (7,698.10)         869.81%
7912-1060-1 6 MG SECURITY GATE @ JAMBOREE- CONST -               -               -                   -                   0.00%
7912-106L-1 6 MG SECURITY GATE @ JAMBOREE- LABOR -               -               -                   -                   0.00%
7912-107C-1 BACKUP GENERATOR OC70 PUMP- CONST -               -               85,000.00        85,000.00        0.00%
7912-107E-1 BACKUP GENERATOR OC70 PUMP- ENG -               -               15,000.00        15,000.00        0.00%
7912-107L-1 BACKUP GENERATOR OC70 PUMP- LABOR -               -               1,000.00          1,000.00          0.00%
7912-108C-1 BACKUP GENERATOR ELECTRIC MOD- CONST -               -               15,000.00        15,000.00        0.00%
7912-108E-1 BACKUP GENERATOR ELECTRIC MOD- ENG -               -               15,000.00        15,000.00        0.00%
7912-108L-1 BACKUP GENERATOR ELECTRIC MOD- LABOR -               -               1,000.00          1,000.00          0.00%
7912-109C-1 WZ METER REPLACEMENT- CONSTR. -               38,597.13     30,000.00        (8,597.13)         128.66%
7912-109E-1 WZ METER REPLACEMENT- ENG -               -               1,000.00          1,000.00          0.00%
7912-109L-1 WZ METER REPLACEMENT- LABOR 43.44            43.44            1,000.00          956.56             4.34%
7912-110E-1 PIPELINE INSPECTION- ENG -               -               25,000.00        25,000.00        0.00%
7912-110L-1 PIPELINE INSPECTION- LABOR -               -               1,000.00          1,000.00          0.00%
7912-201E-1 BETTERMENT & REPLACEMENT PLAN- ENG -               -               75,000.00        75,000.00        0.00%
7912-201L-1 BETTERMENT & REPLACEMENT PLAN- LABOR -               -               -                   -                   0.00%
7913-101E-1 FEASIBLITY & ENV. REV.-TREATMENT PLANT-ENG. 3,279.50       5,554.50       50,000.00        44,445.50        11.11%
7913-102C-1 6MG RESERVOIR ROOF REPAIRS- CONTS. -               -               50,000.00        50,000.00        0.00%
7913-102E-1 6 MG RESERVOIR ROOF REPAIRS-ENG. -               3,395.00       25,000.00        21,605.00        13.58%
7913-102L-1 6MG RESERVOIR ROOF REPAIRS- LABOR -               -               1,000.00          1,000.00          0.00%
7913-103C-1 6 MG RESERVOIR- SLOPE/ASPHALT/CURB-CONTS. -               -               50,000.00        50,000.00        0.00%
7913-103E-1 6 MG RESERVOIR- SLOPE/ASPHALT/CURB-ENG. 1,020.00       1,020.00       10,000.00        8,980.00          10.20%
7913-103L-1 6 MG RESERVOIR- SLOPE/ASPHALT/CURB-LABOR -               548.43          1,000.00          451.57             54.84%
7913-104C-1 6MG RESERVOIR-LANDSCAPE/V-DITCH-CONST. -               -               20,000.00        20,000.00        0.00%
7913-104E-1 6MG RESERVOIR-LANDSCAPE/V-DITCH-ENG. -               -               5,000.00          5,000.00          0.00%
7913-104L-1 6MG RESERVOIR-LANDSCAPE/V-DITCH-LABOR -               -               1,000.00          1,000.00          0.00%
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EAST ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT FOR WHOLESALE
MONTH: OCTOBER 2012

MONTHLY YTD ANNUAL BUDGET $ PERCENT
ACTUAL ACTUAL 2012-13 (OVER) OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION EXPENSES EXPENSES BUDGET UNDER BUDGET
7913-105C-1 ANDES&NEWPORT RESERVOIRS-SLURRY-CONST -               -               30,000.00        30,000.00        0.00%
7913-105L-1 ANDES&NEWPORT RESERVOIRS-SLURRY-LABOR -               -               2,000.00          2,000.00          0.00%
7913-106C-1 CATHODIC PROTECTION-PIPELINES-CONST. -               -               15,000.00        15,000.00        0.00%
7913-106E-1 CATHODIC PROTECTION-PIPELINES-ENG. -               -               5,000.00          5,000.00          0.00%
7913-106L-1 CATHODIC PROTECTION-PIPELINES-LABOR -               -               1,000.00          1,000.00          0.00%
7913-201C-1 MCPHERSON OFFICE/YARD IMPROVE-CONST. -               -               10,000.00        10,000.00        0.00%
7913-201L-1 MCPHERSON OFFICE/YARD IMPROVE-LABOR -               -               1,000.00          1,000.00          0.00%
7913-202C-1 11.5MG RESERVOIR CATHODIC PROTECTION SYS-CONST. -               -               25,000.00        25,000.00        0.00%
7913-202E-1 11.5MG RESERVOIR CATHODIC PROTECTION SYS-ENG -               -               10,000.00        10,000.00        0.00%
7913-202L-1 11.5MG RESERVOIR CATHODIC PROTECTION SYS-LABOR -               -               1,000.00          1,000.00          0.00%
7913-203C-1 USED VEHICLE TO SUPPLEMENT FLEET -               -               15,000.00        15,000.00        0.00%
7913-204C-1 MOBILE ENGINE DRIVEN PUMP 15,750.00     15,750.00     -                   (15,750.00)       0.00%
7913-204L-1 MOBILE ENGINE DRIVEN PUMP -               49.21            -                   (49.21)              

Total EXPENSES: 27,850.79     90,337.94     638,000.00      547,662.06      

NET INCOME FROM OPERATIONS: 39,092.59     13,686.50     -                   13,686.50        

EARNINGS BEFORE INCOME TAX: 39,092.59     13,686.50     -                   13,686.50        

Net Income (Loss): 39,092.59     13,686.50     -                   13,686.50        
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EAST ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 11/20/2012
2012-2013 STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
MONTH: OCTOBER 2012

MONTHLY YTD ANNUAL BUDGET $ PERCENT
ACTUAL ACTUAL 2012-13 OVER OF

DESCRIPTION REVENUE REVENUE BUDGET (UNDER) BUDGET

OPERATING REVENUE:
WATER SALES 214,093.48     371,141.42     972,000.00      (600,858.58)     38.18%
METER CHARGE 50,982.23       102,079.49     355,000.00      (252,920.51)     28.75%
OTHER CHARGES 3,661.80         4,433.54         9,250.00          (4,816.46)         47.93%

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE: 268,737.51     477,654.45     1,336,250.00   (858,595.55)     

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
PROPERTY TAXES 1,289.55         10,386.31       342,200.00      (331,813.69)     3.04%
INTEREST & INVESTMENT EARNINGS 30.41              32.12              850.00             (817.88)            3.78%
MISCELLENOUS INCOME -                  27.19              500.00             (472.81)            5.44%
MARKET VALUE ADJUSTMENT ON INVESTMENTS -                  -                  -                   -                   0.00%
DISPOSAL OF ASSET GAIN (LOSS) -                  -                  -                   -                   0.00%

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES, NET 1,319.96         10,445.62       343,550.00      (333,104.38)     

NET OPERATING INCOME 270,057.47     488,100.07     1,679,800.00   (1,191,699.93)  

MONTHLY YTD ANNUAL BUDGET $ PERCENT
ACTUAL ACTUAL 2012-13 OVER OF

DESCRIPTION REVENUE REVENUE BUDGET (UNDER) BUDGET

OPERATING EXPENSE:
SOURCE OF SUPPLY 139,050.77     207,214.79     311,600.00      104,385.21      66.50%
PIPELINE CAPACITY LEASE 12,276.59       60,754.94       229,270.00      168,515.06      26.50%
ENERGY 8,699.60         16,154.24       116,935.00      100,780.76      13.81%
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 49,365.41       144,395.46     560,770.00      416,374.54      25.75%
GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 14,902.01       39,403.89       215,195.00      175,791.11      18.31%
TRANSFER TO CAPITAL PROJECTS EXPENSE 12,335.83       49,343.44       148,030.00      98,686.56        33.33%
RETAIL OPERATIONS CONTINGENCY FUND -                  -                  50,000.00        50,000.00        0.00%
FUNDED TO/BY RESERVE -                  -                  50,000.00        50,000.00        0.00%
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION -                  -                  -                   -                   0.00%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE 236,630.21     517,266.76     1,681,800.00   1,164,533.24   

NET INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 33,427.26       (29,166.69)      (2,000.00)         (27,166.69)       

PRIOR YEARS EXPENSES -                  -                  2,000.00          (2,000.00)         

NET INCOME (LOSS) 33,427.26       (29,166.69)      -                   (29,166.69)       

RETAIL ZONE

REVENUE

EXPENSES
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11/20/2012

Variance Report

Account Number Account Name
Income(I) 

Expense (E)  Amount 

Percent 
Received/ 

Spent Comments

October 2012

New

5130-0070-2 WATER PURCHASED E      151,301.60 73.70% With the credit for In-Lieu water water purchased 
is at 66.5%  R/M to well & pump necessitated 
importing water.  

5486-0002-2 UNIFORMS E              878.02 51.65%
5610-0009-2 MCPHERSON FAX E                73.76 46.10% Budget needs adjusted because of allocation 

change
5614-0002-2 TRAVEL- CONF/SEMINARS E              958.29 61.67% Includes: MWDOC Water Policy Forum (GM & 

Board), Urban Water Institute Conf. (GM), AWWA 
Fall Conference (Superintendent), Safety Fest 
(Crew), AGWT CA Well Seminar (GM), ACWA Conf. 
(GM)

5634-0002-2 PUBLICATION & LEGAL NOTICES E              446.85 56.87% Includes inserts for August & October billings
5640-0002-2 AUDITING E          4,495.08 56.19% June 30, 2012  Audit.  Work completed prior to 

December  30.  Should be no charges 2nd half of 
the year

Capital Projects
7913-204-2 MOBILE ENGINE DRIVE PUMP E        15,799.21 Not Budgeted for 2012/13 Fiscal Year

Ongoing

5607-0002-2 DISTRICT WEBSITE E              857.14 85.71% Prepaid Expense
5618-0031-2 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS- AWWA E              169.33 96.76% Prepaid Expense
5648-0002-2 LAFCO E          1,642.06 54.74% Prepaid Expense
5650-0050-2 INSURANCE-AUTO & GEN LIABILITY E          2,188.75 52.11% The split between Wholesale & Retail was 

corrected to be the same as the last years asset 
split (59/41).  Budget was set up with a 77/24 
split.

Retail Zone 
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EAST ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT FOR RETAIL

MONTHLY YTD ANNUAL BUDGET $ PERCENT
ACTUAL ACTUAL 2012-13 OVER OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION REVENUE REVENUE BUDGET (UNDER) BUDGET
4110-0002-2 WATER SALES 214,093.48    371,141.42    972,000.00        (600,858.58)       38.18%
4111-0002-2 METER CHARGE 50,982.23      102,079.49    355,000.00        (252,920.51)       28.75%
4112-0002-2 LATE CHARGE 1,950.00        3,870.00        9,000.00            (5,130.00)           43.00%
4115-0002-2 RETURNED CHECK CHARGE 150.00           300.00           500.00               (200.00)              60.00%
4116-0002-2 TURN OFF CHARGE 170.00           220.00           1,000.00            (780.00)              22.00%
4117-0002-2 OTHER CHARGES 43.54             43.54             750.00               (706.46)              5.81%
4118-0002-2 UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS -                 -                 (5,000.00)           5,000.00            0.00%
4121-0002-2 TURN ON NEW SERVICE -                 -                 1,000.00            (1,000.00)           0.00%
4160-0065-2 REFUNDS 1,348.26        -                 2,000.00            (2,000.00)           0.00%
4166-0002-2 SERVICE UPGRADE FEE -                 -                 -                     -                     0.00%

Total OPERATING REVENUE: 268,737.51    477,654.45    1,336,250.00     (858,595.55)       

4915-0002-2 INTEREST INCOME-MM 0.66               0.66               500.00               (499.34)              0.13%
4916-0002-2 INTEREST-MORGAN STANLEY-OP (0.01)              1.70               50.00                 (48.30)                3.40%
4917-0002-2 INTEREST-LAIF-OP 29.76             29.76             150.00               (120.24)              19.84%
4918-0002-2 INTEREST- US TREASURY BOND -                 -                 100.00               (100.00)              0.00%
4922-0002-2 INTEREST INCOME-CTY OF ORANGE -                 -                 50.00                 (50.00)                0.00%
4930-0030-2 TAXES SECURED -                 -                 316,500.00        (316,500.00)       0.00%
4930-0031-2 TAXES UNSECURED -                 7,618.94        15,500.00          (7,881.06)           49.15%
4930-0032-2 TAXES SUPPLEMENTAL ROLL 166.42           610.29           5,100.00            (4,489.71)           11.97%
4930-0040-2 TAXES PRIOR YEARS 1,123.13        2,157.08        4,000.00            (1,842.92)           53.93%
4930-0052-2 TAXES HOMEOWNER'S SUBVENTION -                 -                 1,000.00            (1,000.00)           0.00%
4930-0054-2 TAXES PUBLIC UTILITY -                 -                 5,000.00            (5,000.00)           0.00%
4930-0056-2 TAXES MISC -                 -                 100.00               (100.00)              0.00%
4930-0057-2 TAXES ACCRUED -                 -                 (5,000.00)           5,000.00            0.00%
4930-0058-2 STATE TAXES CONFISCATED -                 -                 -                     -                     0.00%
4930-0059-2 PROCEEDS IN-LIEU TAXES -                 -                 -                     -                     0.00%
4990-0002-2 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME -                 27.19             500.00               (472.81)              5.44%

Total NON OPERATING INCOME: 1,319.96        10,445.62      343,550.00        (333,104.38)       

Total OPERATING REVENUE 270,057.47    488,100.07    1,679,800.00     (1,191,699.93)    

NET OPERATING INCOME: 270,057.47    488,100.07    1,679,800.00     (1,191,699.93)    

MONTHLY YTD ANNUAL BUDGET $ PERCENT
ACTUAL ACTUAL 2012-13 (OVER) OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION EXPENSES EXPENSES BUDGET UNDER BUDGET
5130-0070-2 WATER PURCHASED 151,301.60    229,645.62    311,600.00        81,954.38          73.70%
5139-0002-2 WATER PURCHASED IN-LIEU -                 -                 -                     -                     0.00%
5141-0002-2 WATER PURCHASED IN LIEU CREDIT (22,430.83)     (22,430.83)     -                     22,430.83          0.00%
5146-0002-2 OCWD- REPLENISH ASSESSMENT 10,180.00      44,624.94      183,000.00        138,375.06        24.39%
5161-0002-2 MET-MWDOC READINESS TO SERVE 7,288.79        9,479.60        23,000.00          13,520.40          41.22%
5163-0002-2 MET-MWDOC CAPICITY FEES 2,796.48        3,728.64        15,000.00          11,271.36          24.86%
5164-0002-2 MWDOC RETAIL SERVICE CONNECT 2,191.32        2,921.76        8,270.00            5,348.24            35.33%
5206-0002-2 UTILITY STOLLER RESERVOIR 5,661.00        9,540.39        50,850.00          41,309.61          18.76%
5212-0002-2 UTILITY VISTA PANORAMA BOOSTER 520.71           1,331.44        6,500.00            5,168.56            20.48%
5216-0002-2 ULITILITIES- WELLS- EAST/WEST 2,517.89        5,282.41        59,585.00          54,302.59          8.87%
5313-0002-2 SMALL TOOLS 122.24           1,046.91        3,000.00            1,953.09            34.90%

11/20/12

MONTH: OCTOBER 2012

REVENUE

EXPENSES
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EAST ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT FOR RETAIL
MONTH: OCTOBER 2012

MONTHLY YTD ANNUAL BUDGET $ PERCENT
ACTUAL ACTUAL 2012-13 (OVER) OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION EXPENSES EXPENSES BUDGET UNDER BUDGET
5320-0002-2 GASOLINE, OIL & DIES-RZ -                 738.98           -                     (738.98)              0.00%
5320-0022-2 GASOLINE, OIL & DIESEL FUEL 620.59           994.95           8,800.00            7,805.05            11.31%
5324-0002-2 REGULATORY PERMITS -                 850.34           2,500.00            1,649.66            34.01%
5326-0002-2 NPDS PERMIT 1,943.00        1,943.00        -                     (1,943.00)           0.00%
5327-0002-2 PROF SERV WATER QUAL. CONTROL 1,985.91        5,820.21        19,500.00          13,679.79          29.85%
5328-0002-2 CHLORINE GENERATOR/SALT PURCH -                 -                 2,650.00            2,650.00            0.00%
5329-0002-2 WEST WELL MAINTENANCE 190.05           361.98           3,200.00            2,838.02            11.31%
5330-0002-2 EAST WELL MAINTENANCE 190.04           596.97           3,200.00            2,603.03            18.66%
5331-0002-2 STOLLER RESERVOIR/BOOSTER R&M -                 466.20           6,300.00            5,833.80            7.40%
5332-0002-2 VISTA PANORAMA BOOSTER R&M 603.67           603.67           4,200.00            3,596.33            14.37%
5333-0002-2 R&M VISTA PANORAMA RESERVOIR -                 -                 5,200.00            5,200.00            0.00%
5334-0002-2 CHLORINE GENERATOR -                 794.79           3,150.00            2,355.21            25.23%
5338-0002-2 SCADA REPAIR/UPGRADE -                 80.93             2,100.00            2,019.07            3.85%
5339-0002-2 OPERATIONS REPORTING SOFTWARE -                 323.75           3,400.00            3,076.25            9.52%
5342-0002-2 HYDRANT REPAIR & REPLACEMENTS -                 46.64             16,100.00          16,053.36          0.29%
5343-0002-2 METER PURCHASE REPAIR -                 -                 9,200.00            9,200.00            0.00%
5345-0002-2 PRV- R & M -                 -                 1,075.00            1,075.00            0.00%
5350-0035-2 R/M- MAINS 3,367.85        7,224.81        24,900.00          17,675.19          29.02%
5350-0039-2 DAMAGE REPAIR- CAL EMA -                 -                 -                     -                     0.00%
5350-0041-2 SERVICE LATERALS R&M 151.49           532.01           21,525.00          20,992.99          2.47%
5350-0051-2 RESERVOIRS R&M 18.30             80.77             4,300.00            4,219.23            1.88%
5350-0052-2 R/M- VAULTS -                 -                 1,500.00            1,500.00            0.00%
5350-0402-2 R/M- CATHODIC PROTECTION -                 -                 5,500.00            5,500.00            0.00%
5358-0002-2 METER TESTING -                 -                 1,550.00            1,550.00            0.00%
5365-0002-2 EQUIPMENT RENTAL -                 -                 210.00               210.00               0.00%
5370-0070-2 BACKHOE R&M -                 -                 3,000.00            3,000.00            0.00%
5370-0071-2 VEHICLES R&M 483.00           638.75           3,000.00            2,361.25            21.29%
5370-0080-2 BUILDING/GROUNDS R&M 178.76           178.76           4,000.00            3,821.24            4.47%
5467-0002-2 WAGES 25,494.82      75,466.47      258,794.00        183,327.53        29.16%
5469-0069-2 PAYROLL TAXES- FICA & MEDICARE 2,456.19        7,705.02        21,216.00          13,510.98          36.32%
5469-0083-2 RETIREMENT- PERS 3,971.17        13,174.54      44,000.00          30,825.46          29.94%
5480-0070-2 PAYROLL TAXES- SUI & ETT 86.51             215.42           500.00               284.58               43.08%
5480-0072-2 HEALTH & ACCIDENT INSURANCE 4,427.32        17,846.21      52,000.00          34,153.79          34.32%
5480-0075-2 DENTAL INSURANCE 367.78           1,480.34        4,500.00            3,019.66            32.90%
5480-0076-2 VISION INSURANCE 71.15             286.83           1,200.00            913.17               23.90%
5480-0080-2 LIFE INSURANCE 52.11             203.13           800.00               596.87               25.39%
5480-0082-2 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 2,082.28        3,815.06        13,000.00          9,184.94            29.35%
5486-0002-2 UNIFORMS 501.18           878.02           1,700.00            821.98               51.65%
5607-0002-2 DISTRICT WEBSITE -                 857.14           1,000.00            142.86               85.71%
5610-0009-2 MCPHERSON FAX 39.24             73.76             160.00               86.24                 46.10%
5610-0010-2 MCPHERSON INTERNET 85.15             170.19           525.00               354.81               32.42%
5610-0015-2 MCPHERSON OFFICE PHONES 201.86           464.55           1,260.00            795.45               36.87%
5610-0016-2 ANSWERING SERVICE 15.62             62.68             260.00               197.32               24.11%
5610-0017-2 PHONE CIRCUITS TO CTRL EQUIP 398.31           824.46           3,080.00            2,255.54            26.77%
5610-0019-2 CELLPHONES 87.19             263.37           1,550.00            1,286.63            16.99%
5610-0020-2 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT 24.00             83.25             400.00               316.75               20.81%
5611-0002-2 TRAINING/SCHOOLS -                 323.40           1,500.00            1,176.60            21.56%
5613-0002-2 CONSERVATION EDUCATION -                 -                 4,000.00            4,000.00            0.00%
5614-0002-2 TRAVEL-CONF/SEMINARS 791.60           1,541.71        2,500.00            958.29               61.67%
5616-0002-2 MILEAGE 89.69             99.35             500.00               400.65               19.87%
5618-0029-2 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS- ACWA -                 -                 3,500.00            3,500.00            0.00%

11/20/12

Page 12



EAST ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT FOR RETAIL
MONTH: OCTOBER 2012

MONTHLY YTD ANNUAL BUDGET $ PERCENT
ACTUAL ACTUAL 2012-13 (OVER) OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION EXPENSES EXPENSES BUDGET UNDER BUDGET
5618-0030-2 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS- OCWA -                 -                 75.00                 75.00                 0.00%
5618-0031-2 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS- AWWA -                 169.33           175.00               5.67                   96.76%
5618-0032-2 DUES & MEMBERSHIP- FCA -                 -                 10.00                 10.00                 0.00%
5618-0033-2 DUES & MEMBERSHIP-CSDA 1,286.00        1,286.00        4,000.00            2,714.00            32.15%
5618-0037-2 DUES- ISDOC/URBAN WTR -                 17.00             900.00               883.00               1.89%
5619-0002-2 MISCELLANEOUS EXP -                 -                 500.00               500.00               0.00%
5620-0021-2 DIRECTOR- R. BARRETT 150.00           325.00           2,500.00            2,175.00            13.00%
5620-0022-2 DIRECTOR- W. VANDERWERFF 462.50           1,262.50        4,000.00            2,737.50            31.56%
5620-0023-2 DIRECTOR- D. CHAPMAN 150.00           450.00           3,600.00            3,150.00            12.50%
5620-0024-2 DIRECTOR- J. DULEBOHN 150.00           450.00           3,600.00            3,150.00            12.50%
5620-0026-2 DIRECTOR- R. BELL 125.00           675.00           3,600.00            2,925.00            18.75%
5621-0002-2 BOARD MEETING EXPENSE 140.24           228.32           1,000.00            771.68               22.83%
5632-0002-2 POSTAGE 730.70           1,585.23        6,000.00            4,414.77            26.42%
5633-0002-2 OFFICE SUPPLY/FURN/SMALL EQUIP 210.78           1,109.93        4,600.00            3,490.07            24.13%
5634-0002-2 PUBLICATIONS & LEGAL NOTICES 446.85           853.06           1,500.00            646.94               56.87%
5635-0002-2 COPIER CONTRACT 17.87             53.25             550.00               496.75               9.68%
5636-0002-2 VERSATERM CONTRACT (RZ BILLS) -                 -                 5,000.00            5,000.00            0.00%
5638-0002-2 BANK CHARGES (897.92)          369.95           3,500.00            3,130.05            10.57%
5639-0002-2 OUTSIDE SERVICES 275.63           808.75           6,400.00            5,591.25            12.64%
5640-0002-2 AUDITING 2,011.60        4,495.08        8,000.00            3,504.92            56.19%
5641-0002-2 TAX COLLECTION FEES 2.81               24.45             2,200.00            2,175.55            1.11%
5642-0002-2 COMPUTER BILLING (RZ BILLS) -                 1,928.02        5,000.00            3,071.98            38.56%
5644-0002-2 TREASURER 403.12           403.12           10,000.00          9,596.88            4.03%
5644-0003-2 ACCOUNTING- SERRANO 1,856.27        3,280.52        23,000.00          19,719.48          14.26%
5645-0002-2 LEGAL 765.17           2,199.46        20,000.00          17,800.54          11.00%
5646-0002-2 COMPUTER CONSULTING -                 -                 5,000.00            5,000.00            0.00%
5647-0002-2 ENGINEERING-RZ 3,631.54        6,962.93        45,000.00          38,037.07          15.47%
5648-0002-2 LAFCO -                 1,642.06        3,000.00            1,357.94            54.74%
5650-0050-2 INSURANCE-AUTO & GEN LIABILITY 579.91           2,188.75        4,200.00            2,011.25            52.11%
5650-0051-2 INSURANCE-PROPERTY 134.17           536.68           1,500.00            963.32               35.78%
5650-0052-2 INSURANCE-EMP. FIDELITY BOND 13.19             52.76             150.00               97.24                 35.17%
5670-0072-2 OFFICE EQUIPMENT R&M -                 -                 300.00               300.00               0.00%
5680-0083-2 UTILITIES-DUMPSTER 24.56             176.18           1,100.00            923.82               16.02%
5680-0084-2 UTILITIES- THE GAS CO.- OFFICE -                 -                 -                     -                     0.00%
5680-0085-2 UTILITIES- OFFICE- ELECT & WTR 385.61           905.45           4,000.00            3,094.55            22.64%
5686-0002-2 SECURITY -                 -                 1,000.00            1,000.00            0.00%
5689-0002-2 ELECTION EXPENSE 113.75           201.25           10,000.00          9,798.75            2.01%
5912-0002-2 INTEREST EXPENSE DWR -                 -                 -                     -                     0.00%
8900-0002-2 DISPOSAL OF ASSET GAIN (LOSS) -                 -                 -                     -                     0.00%
8910-0002-2 DEPRECIATION EXP. -                 -                 -                     -                     0.00%
8920-0959-2 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS -                 -                 -                     -                     0.00%
8960-0002-2 TRANS TO CAPITAL PROJECT AF -                 -                 -                     -                     0.00%
8961-0002-2 TRANS TO CAPITAL PROJECTS 12,335.83      49,343.44      148,030.00        98,686.56          33.33%
8975-0002-2 RZ- CONTINGENCY FUND -                 -                 50,000.00          50,000.00          0.00%
8981-0002-2 FUNDED TO/BY RESERVE-RZ -                 -                 50,000.00          50,000.00          0.00%
9011-0002-2 MARKET VALUE ADJUST-INVESTMENT -                 -                 -                     -                     0.00%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES: 236,630.21    517,266.76    1,681,800.00     1,164,533.24     

NET INCOME FROM OPERATIONS: 33,427.26      (29,166.69)     (2,000.00)           (27,166.69)         

11/20/12
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EAST ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT FOR RETAIL
MONTH: OCTOBER 2012

MONTHLY YTD ANNUAL BUDGET $ PERCENT
ACTUAL ACTUAL 2012-13 (OVER) OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION EXPENSES EXPENSES BUDGET UNDER BUDGET
OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE
9510-0002-2 PRIOR YEARS EXPENSE -                 -                 2,000.00            (2,000.00)           0.00%
9510-0959-2 PRIOR YEARS EXPENSE -                 -                 -                     -                     0.00%

Total OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES -                 -                 2,000.00            (2,000.00)           

EARNINGS BEFORE INCOME TAX: 33,427.26      (29,166.69)     -                     (29,166.69)         

Net Income (Loss): 33,427.26      (29,166.69)     -                     (29,166.69)         

11/20/12
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EAST ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 11/20/2012
2012-2013 STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
MONTH: OCTOBER 2012

MONTHLY YTD ANNUAL BUDGET $ PERCENT
ACTUAL ACTUAL 2012-13 OVER OF

DESCRIPTION REVENUE REVENUE BUDGET (UNDER) BUDGET

FUNDS PROVIDED BY RESERVE -                  -                  (580.00)           580.00            0.00%

CAPITAL PROJECTS REVENUE
CAPITAL PROJECTS FEES 41,430.14       82,952.37       252,000.00     (169,047.63)    32.92%
CONNECTION FEES (857.50)           142.50            -                  142.50            0.00%
INTEREST EARNINGS 108.75            108.75            50.00              58.75              217.50%
TRANSFER FROM OPERATING EXPENSES 12,335.83       49,343.44       148,030.00     (98,686.56)      33.33%
FUNDS BORROWED FROM WHOLESALE ZONE -                  0.00%

NET OPERATING INCOME 53,017.22       132,547.06     399,500.00     (266,952.94)    

MONTHLY YTD ANNUAL BUDGET $ PERCENT
ACTUAL ACTUAL 2012-13 OVER OF

DESCRIPTION REVENUE REVENUE BUDGET (UNDER) BUDGET

CAPITAL PROJECTS EXPENSES
BETTERMENT & REPLACEMENT PLAN -                  -                  70,000.00       70,000.00       0.00%
VIEW RIDGE MODIFICATION 1,775.95         -                  30,500.00       30,500.00       0.00%
STOLLER RESERVOIR- 75 hp BOOSTER PUMP REPLACEMENT -                  -                  15,250.00       15,250.00       0.00%
VP VAULT PIPING/METER UPGRADE 6" TO 8" -                  -                  20,250.00       20,250.00       0.00%
VISTA PANORAMA RESERVOIR REPAIR -                  -                  50,500.00       50,500.00       0.00%
VP PUMP REBUILD -                  -                  5,250.00         5,250.00         0.00%
CATHODIC PROTECTION -                  -                  25,500.00       25,500.00       0.00%
VALVE RAISING -                  -                  15,250.00       15,250.00       0.00%
VALVE REPLACEMENTS -                  -                  15,500.00       15,500.00       0.00%
McPHERSON OFFICE/YARD IMPROVEMENTS -                  -                  10,500.00       10,500.00       0.00%
USED VEHICLE TO SUPPLEMENT FLEET -                  -                  15,000.00       15,000.00       0.00%
MOBILE ENGINE DRIVEN PUMP 15,750.00       15,799.21       -                  (15,799.21)      0.00%
ALLOWANCE FOR SYSTEM RELOCATION -                  -                  12,000.00       12,000.00       0.00%
BACKUP GENERATOR FOR VP BOOSTER (1,004.27)        13,082.11       80,250.00       67,167.89       16.30%
6" MAG METERS FOR STOLLER PRVS -                  -                  12,750.00       12,750.00       0.00%
EAST WELL UPGRADE/REPLACE -                  -                  20,000.00       20,000.00       0.00%
CAPTIALIZED ACCOUNTING COSTS -                  -                  1,000.00         1,000.00         0.00%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE 16,521.68       28,881.32       399,500.00     370,618.68     

NET INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 36,495.54       103,665.74     -                  103,665.74     

PRIOR YEARS EXPENSES -                  -                  -                  -                  

NET INCOME (LOSS) 36,495.54       103,665.74     -                  103,665.74     

RETAIL ZONE CAPITAL PROJECTS

REVENUE

EXPENSES
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EAST ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT FOR RETAIL

MONTHLY YTD ANNUAL BUDGET $ PERCENT
ACTUAL ACTUAL 2012-13 OVER OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION REVENUE REVENUE BUDGET (UNDER) BUDGET
FUNDED BY RESERVES -             -                (580.00)           580.00             

4109-0002-2 WATER SALES-CAPITAL PROJECTS 41,430.14  82,952.37     252,000.00      (169,047.63)     0.00%
4113-0002-2 CONNECTION FEES (857.50)      142.50          -                  142.50             0.00%
4916-0959-2 INTEREST-MORGAN STANLEY-CAP -             -                -                  -                  0.00%
4917-0959-2 INTEREST-LAIF-CAP 108.75       108.75          50.00               58.75               0.00%
4918-0959-2 INTEREST US TREASURY BOND -             -                -                  -                  0.00%
4994-0959-2 TRANSFER IN CAPITAL PROJECTS 12,335.83  49,343.44     148,030.00      (98,686.56)       0.00%

Total NON OPERATING INCOME: 53,017.22  132,547.06    399,500.00      (266,952.94)     

Total OPERATING REVENUE 53,017.22  132,547.06    399,500.00      (266,952.94)     

NET OPERATING INCOME: 53,017.22  132,547.06    399,500.00      (266,952.94)     

MONTHLY YTD ANNUAL BUDGET $ PERCENT
ACTUAL ACTUAL 2012-13 (OVER) OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION EXPENSES EXPENSES BUDGET UNDER BUDGET
7900-100C-2 RZ CAPITALIZED ACCOUNTING COST -             -                1,000.00          1,000.00          0.00%
7912-201E-2 BETTERMENT & REPLACEMENT PLAN -             -                70,000.00        70,000.00        0.00%
7912-201L-2 BETTERMENT & REPLACEMENT PLAN -             -                -                  -                  0.00%
7913-201C-2 MCPHERSON OFFICE/YARD IMPROVE-CONST. -             -                10,000.00        10,000.00        0.00%
7913-201L-2 MCPHERSON OFFICE/YARD IMPROVE-LABOR -             -                500.00             500.00             0.00%
7913-203C-2 USED VEHICLE TO SUPPLEMENT FLEET -             -                15,000.00        15,000.00        0.00%
7913-204C-2 MOBILE ENGINE DRIVEN PUMP 15,750.00  15,750.00     -                  (15,750.00)       0.00%
7913-204L-2 MOBILE ENGINE DRIVEN PUMP -             49.21            -                  (49.21)             0.00%
7913-501C-2 VIEW RIDGE MODIFICATION-CONST. 1,775.95    -                15,000.00        15,000.00        0.00%
7913-501E-2 VIEW RIDGE MODIFICATION-ENG. -             -                15,000.00        15,000.00        0.00%
7913-501L-2 VIEW RIDGE MODIFICATION-LABOR -             -                500.00             500.00             0.00%
7913-502C-2 STOLLER RESERVOIR- BOOSTER PUMP REPLACE-CONST. -             -                10,000.00        10,000.00        0.00%
7913-502E-2 STOLLER RESERVOIR- BOOSTER PUMP REPLACE-ENG. -             -                5,000.00          5,000.00          0.00%
7913-502L-2 STOLLER RESERVOIR- BOOSTER PUMP REPLACE-LABOR -             -                250.00             250.00             0.00%
7913-503C-2 VP VAULT PIPING/METER UPGRADE-CONST. -             -                15,000.00        15,000.00        0.00%
7913-503E-2 VP VAULT PIPING/METER UPGRADE-ENG. -             -                5,000.00          5,000.00          0.00%
7913-503L-2 VP VAULT PIPING/METER UPGRADE-LABOR -             -                250.00             250.00             0.00%
7913-504C-2 VISTA PANORAMA RESERVOIR REPAIR-CONST. -             -                45,000.00        45,000.00        0.00%
7913-504E-2 VISTA PANORAMA RESERVOIR REPAIR-ENG. -             -                5,000.00          5,000.00          0.00%
7913-504L-2 VISTA PANORAMA RESERVOIR REPAIR-LABOR -             -                500.00             500.00             0.00%
7913-505C-2 VP PUMP REBUILD-CONST. -             -                5,000.00          5,000.00          0.00%
7913-505L-2 VP PUMP REBUILD-LABOR -             -                250.00             250.00             0.00%
7913-506C-2 CATHODIC PROTECTIONS-CONST. -             -                20,000.00        20,000.00        0.00%
7913-506E-2 CATHODIC PROTECTION-ENG. -             -                5,000.00          5,000.00          0.00%
7913-506L-2 CATHODIC PROTECTION-LABOR -             -                500.00             500.00             0.00%
7913-507C-2 VALVE RAISING-CRAWFORD CANYON-CONST. -             -                10,000.00        10,000.00        0.00%
7913-507E-2 VALVE RAISING-CRAWFORD CANYON-ENG. -             -                5,000.00          5,000.00          0.00%
7913-507L-2 VALVE RAISING-CRAWFORD CANYON-LABOR -             -                250.00             250.00             0.00%
7913-508C-2 VALVE REPLACEMENTS- SYSTEM CONST. -             -                15,000.00        15,000.00        0.00%
7913-508L-2 VALVE REPLACEMENTS- SYSTEM LABOR -             -                500.00             500.00             0.00%

11/20/12
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EAST ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT FOR RETAIL
MONTH: OCTOBER 2012

MONTHLY YTD ANNUAL BUDGET $ PERCENT
ACTUAL ACTUAL 2012-13 (OVER) OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION EXPENSES EXPENSES BUDGET UNDER BUDGET
7913-509C-2 ALLOW FOR SYSTEM RELOCATION-CONST. -             -                10,000.00        10,000.00        0.00%
7913-509E-2 ALLOW FOR SYSTEM RELOCATION-ENG. -             -                2,000.00          2,000.00          0.00%
7913-510C-2 BACKUP GENERATOR FOR VP BOOSTER-CONST. (1,722.23)   11,560.07     75,000.00        63,439.93        15.41%
7913-510E-2 BACKUP GENERATOR FOR VP BOOSTER-ENG. -             -                5,000.00          5,000.00          0.00%
7913-510L-2 BACKUP GENERATOR FOR VP BOOSTER-LABOR 717.96       1,522.04       250.00             (1,272.04)        608.82%
7913-511C-2 6" MAG METERS @ STOLLER PRVS-CONST. -             -                12,500.00        12,500.00        0.00%
7913-511L-2 6" MAG METERS @ STOLLER PRVS-LABOR -             -                250.00             250.00             0.00%
7914-505E-2 EAST WELL UPGRADE/REPLACE-ENG. -             -                20,000.00        20,000.00        0.00%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES: 16,521.68  28,881.32     399,500.00      370,618.68      

NET INCOME FROM OPERATIONS: 36,495.54  103,665.74    -                  103,665.74      

Net Income (Loss): 36,495.54  103,665.74    -                  103,665.74      

11/20/12
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MEMO 
 

 
 

TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM:  GENERAL MANAGER 
SUBJECT: FY 2011/2012 AUDIT 
 
DATE:  DECEMBER 16, 2012 

 
 
 

Background 
 

Attached to this is a copy of the Audited Financial Statements for the period ending June 30, 
2012.  Also attached is a copy of the Management Letter; we received a clean opinion in both 
documents. 
 
The Finance Committee reviewed this in detail at their November 28, 2012 meeting.  Paul 
Kaymark of Charles Z. Fedak & Co., CPAs, will be present at the Board Meeting to provide a 
general overview of the two documents. 
 
For comparative purposes, the table below shows the change in one financial indicator – 
Unrestricted Net Assets (similar to Retained Earnings in the private sector) for both the 
Wholesale Zone (WZ) and the Retail Zone (RZ) – over the past four years: 
 

Year 2012 2011 2010 2009 
 WZ RZ WZ RZ WZ RZ WZ RZ 

Unrestricted 
Net Assets 

$5,962,559 $454,567 $5,760,657 $713,063 $5,627,004 $618,517 
 

$5,288,585 $900,204 

 
Note that despite a Capital Improvement Program that has invested over $1.5 million in the 
Wholesale Zone over the past four years, the WZ Unrestricted Net Assets have increased 
year over year.  While the Retail Zone’s net assets have decreased during this time, almost 
$1.1 million has been invested in pipeline replacements and other capital improvements and 
the work has been funded through pay-as-you-go without incurring debt financing charges. 
 
Further financial information will be presented at the meeting. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Receive and file the audited June 30, 2012 Financial Statements and direct the General 
Manager to file a copy with the Office of the State Controller and the County of Orange 
Auditor/Controller. 
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Our Mission Statement 

“To provide the most cost effective, reliable, and highest 
quality water services for the present as well as the future by 
operating in the most cost efficient manner possible, keeping 
the cost of water to our customers affordable and provide a safe 
working environment for our employees. Serve the community 
in an open manner and, at all times, communicate and 
deliberate in public meetings where open discussions are 
promoted.” 
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September 30, 2012 

Board of Directors 
East Orange County Water District 
Orange, California 

Introduction 
It is our pleasure to submit the Annual Financial Report for the East Orange County Water District 
(District) for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011.  District staff, following guidelines set forth 
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, prepared this financial report.  The District is 
ultimately responsible for both the accuracy of the data and the completeness and the fairness of 
presentation, including all disclosures in this financial report.  We believe that the data presented is 
accurate in all material respects.  This report is designed in a manner that we believe is necessary in order 
to enhance your understanding of the District’s financial position and activities. 

This report is organized into two sections: (1) Introductory and (2) Financial.  The Introductory section 
provides general information about the District’s organization and activities, and provides information 
useful in assessing the District’s financial condition.  The Financial section includes the Independent 
Auditors’ Report, Management’s Discussion and Analysis of the District’s basic financial statements, and 
the District’s audited basic financial statements with accompanying notes.   

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) requires that management provide a narrative 
introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany the financial statements in the form of a 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) section.  This letter of transmittal is designed to 
complement the MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it.  The District’s MD&A can be found 
immediately following the Independent Auditors’ Report. 

District Background 
The East Orange County Water District was formed in December of 1961 and is operating under the 
County Water District Law, which is contained in Division 12 of the California Water Code, Sections 
30000 - 33901. The District is an independent special district governed by its Board of Directors elected 
by the voters within the District’s service area. Initially the District was formed to provide an agency 
which would furnish imported water to the area within its boundaries. In July of 1985, the District 
assumed the operations of the County of Orange WWD No. 8 as the District’s Retail Zone. The District 
delivers water to five sub-agencies within its boundaries consisting of the Golden State Water Company, 
City of Tustin, Irvine Ranch Water District, City of Orange and East Orange County Water District’s own 
Retail Zone. All of the sub-agencies use groundwater with supplemental water supplied by the District 
from the Allen McCulloch Pipeline or the East Orange County Feeder No.2.  

The District encompasses an area of approximately 100,000 acres and is a member of the Municipal 
Water District of Orange County, which is a member of the Metropolitan Water District of Southern 
California (Metropolitan) and therefore is entitled to receive Colorado River and Northern California 
imported water through the distribution facilities of the Metropolitan system. 
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Industry Outlook 
California’s water supply continues to pose many new and complex challenges for water suppliers in the 
state.  In recent years, the District has been an active participant and leader in addressing these concerns.  
Through coordination and planning with other local and regional water suppliers, the District continues to 
engage in developing long-term solutions to the various water supply challenges.   

Internal Control Structure 
District management is responsible for the establishment and maintenance of the internal control structure 
that ensures that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft, or misuse.  The internal control 
structure also ensures that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial 
statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.  The District’s internal control 
structure is designed to provide reasonable assurance that these objectives are met.  The concept of 
reasonable assurance recognizes that (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be 
derived, and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. 

Budgetary Control 
The District’s Board of Directors annually adopts a balanced operating and capital budget prior to each 
new fiscal year.  The budget authorizes and provides the basis for reporting and control of financial 
operations and accountability for the District’s enterprise operations and capital projects.  The budget is 
prepared on the cash basis of accounting, the District’s interim financial statements are on a modified 
accrual basis and the final financial statements are prepared using the full accrual basis.   

Financial Plan 
The District is committed to provide its customers with a safe, reliable and efficient water system. The 
foundation for this commitment is based in the District’s Capital Improvement Plan and the June 2011 
Financial Plan.  These plans are reviewed annually as part of the District’s budgeting process.  The 
District’s financial plan includes the establishment of reserve funds in accordance with the District’s 
reserve practices.  Reserve funds are set to ensure the continued orderly operation of the District’s water 
systems, the providing of services to residents at established levels, and the continued stability of the 
District’s rate structure.  The purpose and structure of these funds are further discussed in the 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis. 

Water Rates and District Revenues 
The District’s policy objective is that all revenues from user charges generated from District customers 
must support all District operations including capital project funding.  Water rates are user charges 
imposed on customers for services and are the primary component of the District’s revenue.  Water rates 
are composed of a commodity (usage) charge, and a fixed meter and standby service charge, and are 
reviewed on an annual basis as part of the budgeting process. The following chart reflects the District’s 
operating revenue mix for the year ending June 30, 2012:  

District Operating Revenues

Wholesale

Retail

Meter & Standby

Connection

Other
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Debt Administration 
While the District has no bonded indebtedness, the District did have an obligation under a separate note 
payable agreement.  In, 2012, the District early retired its 1991 California Department of Water Resources 
note payable which saved the District $1,319 interest payments. Additional information regarding this 
obligation can be found in the District’s audited financial statements and accompanying notes.  

Retirement Obligation 
In March 2012, the District paid-off its CalPERS pension side-fund. This reduced the District’s employer 
cost contribution from 12.162% to 7.319% and saved the District approximately $2,500 in interest costs 
on the obligation. 

Investment Policy 
The Board of Directors annually adopts an investment policy that conforms to California State law, 
District ordinance and resolutions, prudent money management, and the “prudent person” standards.  The 
objectives of the Investment Policy are safety, liquidity, and yield.  District funds are normally invested in 
the State Treasurer’s Local Agency Investment Fund, Certificates of Deposits, Government Agency 
Obligations or other specifically authorized investments. 

Audit and Financial Reporting 
State law and loan covenants require the District to obtain an annual audit of its financial statements by an 
independent certified public accountant.  The accounting firm of Charles Z. Fedak & Company, CPAs has 
conducted the audit of the District’s financial statements.  Their unqualified Independent Auditor’s Report 
appears in the Financial Section. 

Risk Management 
The District is a member of the Association of California Water Agencies – Joint Powers Insurance 
Authority (Authority). The purpose of the Authority is to arrange and administer risk management 
programs for the pooling of self-insured losses, and the purchase of excess insurance coverage. 

Water Conservation Programs 
The District has been implementing conservation management practices for many years.  The District 
distributes materials that encourage water conservation.  Additionally, the District has offered the 
following conservation programs through its affiliation with the Municipal Water District of Orange 
County: 

o Residential Appliance Rebate Program 
o Residential Drought-tolerant Landscape Classes 
o Residential Reimbursement Program for Smart Watering Timers 
o Residential Reimbursement for Turf Replacement 

Other References 
More information is contained in the Management’s Discussion and Analysis and the Notes to the Basic 
Financial Statements found in the Financial Section of the report. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

__________________________      

Lisa Ohlund       
General Manager      
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Independent Auditor’s Report 

Board of Directors 
East Orange County Water District 
Orange, California 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the East Orange County Water District 
(District) as of and for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, which collectively comprise the 
District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.  These basic financial statements are 
the responsibility of the District’s management.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these basic 
financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the State Controller’s Minimum Audit 
Requirements for California Special Districts.  Those standards require that we plan and perform the 
audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements are free of material 
misstatement.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the basic financial statements.  An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles 
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall basic financial 
statement presentation.  We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the basic financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the East Orange County Water District as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, and 
the respective changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated September 30, 
2012, on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and other matters.  The purpose of that 
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial 
reporting or on compliance.  That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the 
results of our audits. This report can be found on page 31. 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s 
discussion and analysis on pages 6 through 9 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. 
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the 
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied 
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquires of management 
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with 
management’s responses to our inquires, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained 
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance 
on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express 
an opinion or provide any assurance.  
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Independent Auditor’s Report, continued 

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as a whole. The introductory section on 
pages 1 through 3 and the supplementary information of combining schedules on pages 27 through 30 are 
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not required parts of the basic financial statements. 
The supplementary information of combining schedules are the responsibility of management and were 
derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic 
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of 
the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling 
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic 
financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, 
the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as 
a whole. The introductory section has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of 
the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on 
it. 

 

 

Charles Z. Fedak & Company, CPA’s – An Accountancy Corporation 
Cypress, California 
September 30, 2012 
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The following Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) of activities and financial performance 
of the East Orange County Water District (District) provides an introduction to the financial statements of 
the District for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011.  We encourage readers to consider the 
information presented here in conjunction with the transmittal letter in the Introductory Section and with 
the basic financial statements and related notes, which follow this section. 

Financial Highlights 

• The District’s net assets increased by 2.0% or $333,042 to $17,062,648 in 2012 and increased by 
0.9% or $149,524 to $16,729,606 in 2011 as a result of each year’s operations. 

• In 2012, the District’s operating revenues increased 31.5% or $1,522,001 to $6,348,781 from the 
prior year due primarily to an increase in wholesale water sales. In 2011, the District’s operating 
revenues increased 38.6% or $1,345,105 to $4,826,780 from the prior year due primarily to an 
increase in wholesale water sales. 

• In 2012, the District’s operating expenses increased by 22.8% or $1,212,417 to $6,537,485 from 
the prior year due primarily to an increase in wholesale water purchases. In 2011, the District’s 
operating expenses increased by 34.3% or $1,359,380 to $5,325,068 from the prior year due 
primarily to an increase in wholesale water purchases. 

Required Financial Statements 
This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Assets, Statement of 
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets, and Statement of Cash Flows provide information about 
the activities and performance of the District using accounting methods similar to those used by private 
sector companies.   
The Statement of Net Assets includes all of the District’s investments in resources (assets) and the 
obligations to creditors (liabilities).  It also provides the basis for computing a rate of return, evaluating 
the capital structure of the District and assessing the liquidity and financial flexibility of the District.  All 
of the current year’s revenue and expenses are accounted for in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and 
Changes in Net Assets.  This statement measures the success of the District’s operations over the past 
year and can be used to determine if the District has successfully recovered all of its costs through its 
rates and other charges. This statement can also be used to evaluate fiscal stability and credit worthiness. 
The final required financial statement is the Statement of Cash Flows, which provides information about 
the District’s cash receipts and cash payments during the reporting period. The Statement of Cash Flows 
reports cash receipts, cash payments and net changes in cash resulting from operations, investing, non-
capital financing, and capital and related financing activities. 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in 
the basic financial statements. The notes to the basic financial statements can be found on pages 14 
through 26. 

Financial Analysis of the District 
One of the most important questions asked about the District’s finances is, “Is the District better off or 
worse off as a result of this year’s activities?” The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of 
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets report information about the District in a way that helps 
answer this question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of 
accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most private sector companies. All of the current 
year’s revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when the cash is received or paid. 
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These two statements report the District’s net assets and changes in them. One can think of the District’s 
net assets – the difference between assets and liabilities – as a way to measure the District’s financial 
health, or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the District’s net assets are one 
indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. However, one will need to consider 
other non-financial factors such as changes in economic conditions, population growth, natural disasters, 
zoning and new or changed government legislation, such as changes in Federal and State water quality 
standards. 

2012 2011 Change

Assets:
Current assets $ 7,650,428     7,615,779     34,649          
Non-current assets 172,597        208,195        (35,598)        
Capital assets, net 10,681,522    10,321,075    360,447        

Total assets 18,504,547    18,145,049    359,498        

Liabilities:
Current liabilities 1,441,899     1,393,347     48,552          
Non-current liabilities -              22,096          (22,096)        

Total liabilities 1,441,899     1,415,443     26,456          

Net assets:
Net investment in capital assets 10,681,522    10,255,886    425,636        
Unrestricted 6,381,126     6,473,720     (92,594)        

Total net assets 17,062,648    16,729,606    333,042        

Total liabilities and net assets $ 18,504,547    18,145,049    359,498        

Condensed Statement of Net Assets

 
 
As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. 
In the case of the District, assets of the District exceeded liabilities by $17,062,648 as of June 30, 2012 
and $16,729,606 as of June 30, 2011. 

By far the largest portion of the District’s net assets (63% in 2012 and 62% in 2011) reflects its 
investment in capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation), less any related debt used to acquire those 
assets that is still outstanding. The District uses these capital assets to provide services to customers 
within the District’s service area; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.  

At the end of fiscal year 2012 and 2011, the District shows a positive balance in its unrestricted net assets 
of $6,381,126 and $6,473,720, respectively that may be utilized in future years. The Board of Directors 
has taken action to reserve aspects of the unrestricted net assets for specified purposes such as asset 
replacement, rate stabilization, growth accommodation and emergency reserves. The District has 
committed to the following funds and objectives: 

1. Operating Fund – Funds are maintained to capture all operating and maintenance revenues and 
expenditures separately for the Wholesale and Retail Zone operations. Excess revenues over 
expenditures are routinely transferred to the Replacement and Capital Improvements funds. 

2. Replacement and Capital Improvement Funds – Separate replacement and capital improvement 
funds are maintained for the Wholesale District and Retail Zone.  

3. Emergency Reserve Fund – This fund is earmarked by the Board of Directors for unforeseen 
Wholesale District emergencies or contingency expenditures. 
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2012 2011 Change

Revenues:
Operating revenues $ 6,348,781     4,826,780     1,522,001     
Non-operating revenues 1,028,392     1,043,059     (14,667)        

Total revenues 7,377,173     5,869,839     1,507,334     

Expenses:
Operating expenses 6,537,485     5,325,068     1,212,417     
Depreciation and amortization 505,402        392,285        113,117        
Non-operating expenses 1,244           2,962           (1,718)          

Total expenses 7,044,131     5,720,315     1,323,816     

Change in net assets 333,042        149,524        183,518        

Net assets, beginning of year 16,729,606    16,580,082    149,524        

Net assets, end of year $ 17,062,648    16,729,606    333,042        

Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

 
The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets shows how the District’s net assets 
change during the fiscal year. In the case of the District, net assets increased by $333,042 in 2012 and 
increased by $149,524 in 2011.  

In 2012, a closer examination of the sources of changes in net assets reveals that the District’s total 
revenues increased by $1,507,302 due primarily to an increase in wholesale water sales of $1,251,125. In 
addition, total expenses increased by $1,323,816 due primarily to an increase in water purchases of 
$1,241,690. 

In 2011, a closer examination of the sources of changes in net assets reveals that the District’s total 
revenues increased by $1,363,073 due primarily to an increase in wholesale water sales of $1,308,551. In 
addition, total expenses increased by $1,312,362 due primarily to an increase in water purchases of 
$1,381,547. 

Capital Asset Administration 
Changes in capital assets for 2012 were as follows:

Balance Deletions/ Balance
2011 Additions Transfers 2012

Non-depreciable assets $ 2,248,780     537,838        (2,717,557)    69,061          
Depreciable assets 17,646,806    3,045,568     -              20,692,374    
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (9,574,511)    (505,402)       -              (10,079,913)  

   Total capital assets, net $ 10,321,075    3,078,004     (2,717,557)    10,681,522    

Changes in capital assets for 2011 were as follows:
Balance Deletions/ Balance

2010 Additions Transfers 2011

Non-depreciable assets $ 1,993,515     255,265        -              2,248,780     
Depreciable assets 17,630,113    16,693          -              17,646,806    
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (9,182,226)    (392,285)       -              (9,574,511)    

   Total capital assets, net $ 10,441,402    (120,327)       -              10,321,075    
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Capital Asset Administration, continued 
The capital asset activities of the District are summarized on the previous page and in Note 4 to the basic 
financial statements. 

Debt Administration 
Total debt decreased by $65,189 and $41,652 due to principal payments made on the Note Payable to the 
Department of Water Resources for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. The total debt 
position of the District is summarized below and more fully analyzed in Note 5 to the basic financial 
statements. 

Changes in debt amounts for the year were as follows:
Balance Principal Balance

2011 Additions Payments 2012

Long-term debt:
Note payable – DWR $ 65,189          -              (65,189)        -              

   Total long-term debt $ 65,189          -              (65,189)        -              

Changes in debt amounts for the year were as follows:
Balance Principal Balance

2010 Additions Payments 2011

Long-term debt:
Note payable – DWR $ 106,841        -              (41,652)        65,189          

   Total long-term debt $ 106,841        -              (41,652)        65,189          
 

Conditions Affecting Current Financial Position 
Management is not aware of past, present and future conditions that would have a significant impact on 
the District’s financial position and/or net assets. 

Requests for Information 
This financial report is designed to provide the District’s funding sources, customers, stakeholders and 
other interested parties with an overview of the District’s financial operations and financial condition.  
Should the reader have questions regarding the information included in this report or wish to request 
additional financial information, please contact the District’s General Manager, Lisa Oland at (714) 538-
5815.  



 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Basic Financial Statements
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2012 2011

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (note 2) $ 5,907,448     6,217,435     
Accrued interest receivable 4,024           5,473           
Accounts receivable – water sales and services:

Wholesale 1,180,870     830,080        
Retail 236,938        235,462        
Other 1,373           2,003           

Property taxes receivable 27,916          24,485          
Accrued interest receivable – AMP 6,043           7,004           
Note receivable – current portion – AMP (note 3) 35,598          33,099          
Prepaid expenses and other assets 128,435        144,946        
Water-in-storage inventory 22,575          22,732          
Materials and supplies inventory 99,208          93,060          

Total current assets 7,650,428     7,615,779     

Non-current assets:
Note receivable – AMP (note 3) 172,597        208,195        
Capital assets, net (note 4) 10,681,522    10,321,075    

Total non-current assets 10,854,119    10,529,270    

Total assets $ 18,504,547    18,145,049    

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 1,351,927     1,274,997     
Accrued wages and compensated absences 50,712          36,910          
Deposits and deferred revenue 39,260          37,788          
Accrued interest on note payable – DWR -              559              
Long-term liabilities – due within one year:

Note payable – current portion – DWR (note 5) -              43,093          

Total current liabilities 1,441,899     1,393,347     

Non-current liabilities:
Long-term liabilities – due in more than one year:

Note payable – long-term portion – DWR (note 5) -              22,096          

Total non-current liabilities -              22,096          

Total liabilities 1,441,899     1,415,443     

Net assets:
Net investment in capital assets (note 6) 10,681,522    10,255,886    
Unrestricted 6,381,126     6,473,720     

Total net assets 17,062,648    16,729,606    

Total liabilities and net assets $ 18,504,547    18,145,049    

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements

Assets
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2012 2011

Operating revenues:
Water sales:

Wholesale $ 4,562,202      3,311,077      
Retail 876,819         756,737         

Meter and standby service charges 425,672         307,267         
Capacity and connection fees 444,721         364,923         
Other connection fees 9,202             54,561           
Other service charges 30,165           32,215           

Total operating revenues 6,348,781      4,826,780      

Operating expenses:
Source of supply 5,448,692      3,749,231      
Pipeline capacity lease 13,000           12,000           
Pumping 43,228           61,516           
Treatment, transmission and distribution 761,582         767,727         
General and administrative 270,983         276,823         

Total operating expenses 6,537,485      4,867,297      

Operating loss before depreciation (188,704)        (498,288)        
  Depreciation (505,402)        (392,285)        

Operating loss (694,106)        (890,573)        

Non-operating revenues(expenses):
Property taxes 919,652         913,652         
Rental income – cellular antennas 70,201           72,407           
Interest and investment earnings 19,017           26,313           
Change in fair-value of cash equivalents and investments (1,745)            (1,777)            
Interest income – note receivable – AMP 12,157           14,090           
Interest expense – note payable – DWR (1,244)            (2,962)            
Other, net 9,110             18,374           

Total non-operating revenues, net 1,027,148      1,040,097      

Change in net assets 333,042         149,524         

Net assets, beginning of year 16,729,606    16,580,082    

Net assets, end of year $ 17,062,648    16,729,606    

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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2012 2011

Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers for water sales and services $ 6,007,727     4,162,755     
Payments to employees for salaries (402,573)       (383,193)       
Payments to vendors for materials and services (6,033,660)    (4,617,177)    

Net cash used by operating activities (428,506)       (837,615)       

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities:
Proceeds from property taxes 916,221        923,362        
Proceeds from rental income – cellular antennas 70,201          72,407          

Net cash provided in non-capital financing activities 986,422        995,769        

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (865,849)       (271,957)       
Principal and interest paid on note payable – DWR (66,992)        (44,971)        

Net cash used in capital and related financing activities (932,841)       (316,928)       

Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from interest and  investment earnings 18,721          26,949          
Proceeds from note receivable – AMP 33,099          30,569          
Proceeds from interest income – note receivable – AMP 13,118          14,977          

Net cash provided by investing activities 64,938          72,495          

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (309,987)       (86,279)        

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 6,217,435     6,303,714     

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 5,907,448     6,217,435     

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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2012 2011

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash used in operating activities:
Operating loss $ (694,106)       (890,573)       

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash used in operating activities:
Deprecation and amortization 505,402        392,285        
Other non-operating revenues, net 9,110           18,374          

Changes in assets – (increase)decrease:
Accounts receivable – water and other:
     Wholesale (350,790)       (684,888)       
     Retail (1,476)          (8,426)          
     Other 630              (1,556)          
Prepaid and other 16,511          16,311          
Water-in-storage inventory 157              6,480           
Materials and supplies inventory (6,148)          (168)             

Changes in liabilities – increase(decrease):
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 76,930          437,213        
Accrued wages and compensated absences 13,802          11,309          
Retentions payable -              (146,447)       
Deposits and deferred revenue 1,472           12,471          

Total adjustments 265,600        52,958          

Net cash used in operating activities $ (428,506)       (837,615)       

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements  
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(1) Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

A. Organization and Operations of the Reporting Entity 

The East Orange County Water District (the District) was formed in 1961 in order to furnish imported 
potable water to an area encompassing the eastern half of the City of Orange.  The District provides 
wholesale potable water to five sub-agencies in the region through its pipeline transmission and 
distribution system. The five sub-agencies consist of the East Orange County Water District Retail Zone, 
Golden State Water Company, City of Tustin, Irvine Ranch Water District, and the City of Orange. The 
District provides potable water service through the East Orange County Water District Retail Zone to 
1,179 customers within its service area. The District is governed by a Board of Directors, which consists 
of five directors, each of whom is elected at-large for a four-year term by the citizens living within the 
District’s service area. 

B. Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus 

The District reports its activities as an enterprise fund, which is used to account for operations that are 
financed and operated in a manner similar to a private business enterprise, where the intent of the District 
is that the costs of providing water to its customers on a continuing basis be financed or recovered 
primarily through user charges (water sales and services) or similar funding. The District segregates its 
Wholesale and Retail Zone accounting internally as separate entities. Revenues and expenses are 
recognized on the full accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized in the accounting period in 
which they are earned and expenses are recognized in the period incurred, regardless of when the related 
cash flows take place. 

Operating revenues and expenses are generated and incurred through the water sales activities to the 
District’s customers. Management, administration and depreciation expenses are also considered 
operating expenses. Other revenues and expenses not included in the above categories are reported as 
non-operating revenues and expenses. 

C.  Financial Reporting 

The District’s basic financial statements are presented in conformance with the provisions of 
Governmental  Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34, “Basic Financial Statements – 
and Management’s Discussion and Analysis – for State and Local Governments” (GASB No. 34). This 
statement established revised financial reporting requirements for state and local governments throughout 
the United States for the purpose of enhancing the understandability and usefulness of financial reports.  

GASB No. 34 and subsequent GASB pronouncements provide for a revised view of financial information 
and restructure the format of financial information provided prior to its adoption. A statement of net 
assets replaces the balance sheet and reports assets, liabilities, and the difference between them as net 
assets, not equity. A statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net assets replaces both the income 
statement and the statement of changes in retained earnings and contributed capital. GASB No. 34 also 
requires that the statement of cash flows be prepared using the direct method. Under the direct method, 
cash flows from operating activities are presented by major categories.  

Under GASB No. 34, enterprise funds, such as the District, have the option of consistently following or 
not following pronouncements issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) subsequent 
to November 30, 1989. The District has elected not to follow FASB standards issued after that date, 
unless such standards are specifically adopted by GASB. 
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(1) Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued 

D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets 

1. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of the basic financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts 
of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported changes in net assets during the reporting period. Actual results most 
likely will differ from those estimates. 

2. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Substantially all of the District’s cash is invested in interest bearing accounts.  The District considers 
all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. 

3. Investments and Investment Policy 

The District has adopted an investment policy directing the Treasurer to deposit funds in financial 
institutions.  Investments are to be made in the following areas: 

• Securities of the U.S. government or its agencies 
• Federal agency obligations 
• Certificates of deposit (negotiable and placed) 
• Commercial paper (prime) 
• Money market and mutual fund accounts 
• State of California – Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 

Changes in fair value that occur during a fiscal year are recognized as investment income reported for 
that fiscal year.  Investment income includes interest earnings, changes in fair value, and any gains or 
losses realized upon the liquidation or sale of investments.   

4. Accounts Receivable 

The District has uncollectible accounts receivable at year-end. Management deems all accounts 
receivable as collectible at year-end. Accordingly, an allowance for doubtful accounts has not been 
recorded. Historical experience indicates that uncollectible accounts receivable are immaterial. 

5. Property Taxes 

Property taxes receivable at year-end are related to property taxes collected by the County of Orange, 
which have not been credited to the District as of June 30. The property tax calendar is as follows:  

Lien date March 1 
Levy date July 1 
Due dates November 1 and March 1 
Collection dates December 10 and April 10 

The County of Orange Assessor’s Office assesses all real and personal property within the County 
each year. The County of Orange Tax Collector’s Office bills and collects the District’s share of 
property taxes and assessments. The County of Orange Treasurer’s Office remits current and 
delinquent property tax collections to the District throughout the year. Property tax in California is 
levied in accordance with Article 13A of the State Constitution at one percent (1%) of countywide 
assessed valuations. 



East Orange County Water District 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2012 and 2011 
 

16  

(1) Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued 

D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets 

6. Prepaid Expenses 

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs or deposits applicable to future accounting periods and are 
recorded as prepaid items in the basic financial statements. 

7. Water-In-Storage Inventory 

Annually, a controlled quantity of water is purchased by the District and, if not used in the current 
year, is stored for use in the following year. Purchased stored water is subject to loss through meter 
error or leakage.  The losses are not covered by insurance nor has a loss reserve been recorded. 

8. Materials and Supplies Inventory 

Materials and supplies inventory consists primarily of water meters, pipe and pipe fittings for 
construction and repair to the District’s water transmission and distribution system.  Inventory is 
valued at cost using a weighted average cost method. Inventory items are charged to expense at the 
time that individual items are inventoried at year-end. 

9. Capital Assets 

Capital assets acquired and/or constructed are capitalized at historical cost. District policy has set the 
capitalization threshold for reporting capital assets at $5,000. Donated assets are recorded at estimated 
fair market value at the date of donation. Upon retirement or other disposition of capital assets, the 
cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the respective balances and any gains or 
losses are recognized. (See Note 4 for further details) Depreciation is recorded on a straight-line basis 
over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows: 

• Transmission and distribution systems – 5 to 100 years 
• Structures and improvements – 3 to 50 years 
• Capacity rights – 75 years 
• Water treatment plant – 10 to 100 years 
• Equipment – 5 to 50 years 

10. Construction-in-Process 

The costs associated with developmental stage projects are accumulated in an in-progress account 
until the project is fully developed.  Once the project is complete and in use, the entire cost of the 
project is transferred to a capital asset account and depreciated over its estimated useful life. 

11. Compensated Absences 

The District’s policy allows full-time employees to accumulate a maximum of 160 hours of vacation 
time.  No compensation in lieu of time off is allowed except for termination or disability.  Employees 
may accumulate up to 80 hours of sick time.  As of November 30 each year, one-half of the excess 
over 80 hours may be credited to additional vacation or may be paid to the employee.  The remaining 
one-half is forfeited.  The District has recorded the liability for accrued vacation and sick pay in the 
accompanying financial statements. 
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(1) Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued 

D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets 

12. Net Assets 

The financial statements utilize a net assets presentation. Net assets are categorized as follows: 

• Net Investment in Capital Assets – This component of net assets consists of capital assets, 
net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by any outstanding debt outstanding against the 
acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. 

• Restricted Net Assets – This component of net assets consists of external constraints placed 
on net assets imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other 
governments or constraints imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling 
legislation. 

• Unrestricted Net Assets – This component of net assets consists of net assets that do not 
meet the definition of restricted or net investment in capital assets. 

13. Water Sales – Wholesale and Retail 

Wholesale water sales are billed on a monthly basis and retail water sales are billed on a bi-monthly 
cyclical basis. Estimated unbilled retail water sales revenue through June 30 has been accrued at year-
end. 

14. Capital Contributions 

Capital contributions represent cash and capital asset additions contributed to the District by property 
owners, granting agencies or real estate developers desiring services that require capital expenditures 
or capacity commitment. 

15. Budgetary Policies 

The District adopts an annual non-appropriated budget for planning, control, and evaluation purposes. 
Budgetary control and evaluation are affected by comparisons of previous years actual revenues and 
expenses with planned revenues and expenses for the period. Encumbrance accounting is not used to 
account for commitments related to unperformed contracts for construction and services. 

(2) Cash and Investments 
Cash and cash equivalents as of June 30, consist of the following:

2012 2011

Cash on hand $ 250                 250              
Deposits with financial institutions 40,169             40,169          
Money market funds 1,331,292         1,557,988     
Deposits held with Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 4,535,737         4,619,028     

Total cash and cash equivalents $ 5,907,448         6,217,435     

As of June 30, the District's authorized deposits had the following maturities:

2012 2011
Deposits held with LAIF 268 days 237 days  
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(2) Cash and Investments, continued 
Custodial Credit Risk  

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial 
institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral 
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk 
that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a transaction, a government will 
not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of 
another party. With respect to investments, custodial credit risk generally applies only to direct 
investments in marketable securities. Custodial credit risk does not apply to a local government’s indirect 
investment in securities through the use of mutual funds or government investment pools (such as LAIF).  

The California Government Code and the District’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy 
requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than 
the following provision for deposits: The California Government Code requires that a financial institution 
secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral 
pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The 
market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount 
deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows financial institutions to secure District 
deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured public 
deposits.  Of the bank balances, up to $250,000 as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, were federally insured and 
the remaining balance is collateralized in accordance with the Code; however, the collateralized securities 
are not held in the District’s name. 

Investment in State Investment Pool 

The District is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by 
the California Government Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. The fair 
value of the District’s investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying financial statements at 
amounts based upon the District’s pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF 
portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based 
on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis. 

Interest Rate Risk  

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an 
investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value 
to changes in market interest rates. One of the ways that the District manages its exposure to interest rate 
risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and longer term investments and by timing cash flows 
from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio matures or comes close to maturity evenly over time as 
necessary to provide requirements for cash flow and liquidity needed for operations.  Information about 
the sensitivity of the fair values of the District’s investments to market interest rate fluctuations is 
provided by the following table that shows the distribution of the District’s investments by maturity date: 
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(2) Cash and Investments, continued 
Maturities of investments at June 30, 2012, are as follows:

12 Months 13-60
Investment Type Total Or Less Months

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) $ 4,535,737         4,535,737     -              
Money market funds 1,331,292         1,331,292     -              

Total $ 5,867,029         5,867,029     -              

Maturities of investments at June 30, 2011, are as follows:

12 Months 13-60
Investment Type Total Or Less Months

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) $ 4,619,028         4,619,028     -              
Money market funds 1,557,988         1,557,988     -              

Total $ 6,177,016         6,177,016     -              

Remaning Maturity (in Months)

Remaning Maturity (in Months)

 
Credit Risk  

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder 
of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical 
rating organization. Presented below is the minimum rating required by (where applicable) the California 
Government Code, the District’s investment policy, or debt agreements, and the actual rating as of year 
end for each investment type.  

Credit ratings of investments as of June 30, 2012, were as follows:

Minimum Exempt
Legal From Not

Investment Types Total Rating Disclosure Rated

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) $ 4,535,737         N/A $ -              4,535,737     
Money market funds 1,331,292         N/A 1,331,292     -              

Total $ 5,867,029         $ 1,331,292     4,535,737     

Credit ratings of investments as of June 30, 2011, were as follows:

Minimum Exempt
Legal From Not

Investment Types Total Rating Disclosure Rated

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) $ 4,619,028         N/A -              4,619,028     
Money market funds 1,557,988         N/A 1,557,988     -              

Total $ 6,177,016         $ 1,557,988     4,619,028     
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(3) Note Receivable – Allen-McColloch Pipeline 
1989 COPs 1989 COPs Total

Series A & B Series D 1992 COPs COPs

Total MWDOC COPs $ 60,453,013       * 715,000        59,800,000    120,968,013  
District's COPs share $ 1,837,185         715,000        1,817,339     4,369,524     
Annual receipts due Jan 1 & July 1 Jan 1 & July 1 Jan 1 & July 1
Interest rate 5.80% 7.0% - 7.1% Floating rate
Initial payment received April 10, 1995 July 1, 1995 April 10, 1995
Final payment due July 1, 2016 July 1, 2016 July 1, 2006

* Amount has been adjusted for debt service reserve and negotiated capacity changes in the AMP for
the City of San Juan Capistrano, and the former Coastal Municipal Water District and the former 
El Toro Water District.  
On July 1, 1994, the District signed an agreement along with the Municipal Water District of Orange 
County (MWDOC) and several other participants for the sale of capacity rights in the Allen-McColloch 
Pipeline (AMP) to the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (Metropolitan).  Under the 
terms of the sale, the District became a 3.039% recipient of principal and interest in the following:  

MWDOC Certificates of Participation (COPs): 

Metropolitan acknowledged in its purchase that the purchase price was substantially less than the value of 
the AMP based on replacement costs less depreciation, but MWDOC and the seller participants accepted 
the price because Metropolitan will expand the capacity of the AMP at their expense and will provide 
new delivery points along with AMP which will benefit the sellers.   

Note receivable from the AMP consists of the following: 2012 2011

   Note receivable – current – AMP $ 35,598          33,099          
   Note receivable – non-current – AMP 172,597        208,195        

Total $ 208,195        241,294        
 

 
(4) Capital Assets 

Changes in capital assets for 2012 were as follows:
Balance Deletions/ Balance

2011 Additions Transfers 2012

Non-depreciable assets:
Land and easements $ 56,289             -              -              56,289          
Construction-in-process 2,192,491         537,838        (2,717,557)    12,772          

   Total non-depreciable assets 2,248,780         537,838        (2,717,557)    69,061          

Depreciable assets:
Transmission and distribution system 10,463,508       1,264,244     -              11,727,752    
Structures and improvements 5,939,406         1,776,260     -              7,715,666     
Capacity rights 943,320           -              -              943,320        
Equipment 300,572           5,064           -              305,636        

   Total depreciable assets 17,646,806       3,045,568     -              20,692,374    

Accumulated depreciation and amortization (9,574,511)        (505,402)       -              (10,079,913)  

   Total depreciable assets, net 8,072,295         2,540,166     -              10,612,461    

   Total capital assets, net $ 10,321,075       3,078,004     (2,717,557)    10,681,522    
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(4) Capital Assets, continued 
Changes in capital assets for 2011 were as follows:

Balance Deletions/ Balance
2010 Additions Transfers 2011

Non-depreciable assets:
Land and easements $ 56,289             -              -              56,289          
Construction-in-process 1,937,226         255,265        2,192,491     

   Total non-depreciable assets 1,993,515         255,265        -              2,248,780     

Depreciable assets:
Transmission and distribution system 10,446,815       16,693          -              10,463,508    
Structures and improvements 5,939,406         -              -              5,939,406     
Capacity rights 943,320           -              -              943,320        
Equipment 300,572           -              -              300,572        

   Total depreciable assets 17,630,113       16,693          -              17,646,806    

Accumulated depreciation and amortization (9,182,226)        (392,285)       -              (9,574,511)    

   Total depreciable assets, net 8,447,887         (375,592)       -              8,072,295     

   Total capital assets, net $ 10,441,402       (120,327)       -              10,321,075    
 

Major capital assets additions during the years include the rehabilitation of the District’s wells and many 
of the District’s transmission and distribution systems. A significant portion of these additions were 
constructed by the District and/or sub-contractors and transferred out of construction-in-process upon 
competition of these various projects. 
Construction-In-Process 

The District has been involved in various construction projects throughout the year. The construction-in-
process balances at year-end are as follows: 

2012 2011 2010

The balance at June 30, consist of the following projects:

Transmission and distribution system upgrades $ 12,772             2,192,491     1,937,226     
 

(5) Note Payable – Department of Water Resources 
In 1991, the California Department of Water Resources contracted with the District to loan the District up 
to $718,500 to fund a Water Conservation Project to replace 6,600 l.f. of 12” and 14” diameter steel 
distribution mainline with 14” C900 PVC or ductile iron piping. The construction amount financed was 
$646,561. The note is scheduled to mature in 2013. The District paid-off the remaining principal balance 
of the debt during fiscal year 2012. 

(6) Net Investment in Capital Assets 
The balance consists of the following: 2012 2011   

Capital assets, net $ 10,681,522       10,321,075    
Note payable – current portion – DWR -                  (43,093)        
Note payable – DWR -                  (22,096)        

$ 10,681,522       10,255,886    
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(7) Allen-McColloch Pipeline Lease 
On July 1, 1994, the District, along with Municipal Water District of Orange County (MWDOC), as well 
as other participants, sold its capacity rights in the Allen-McColloch Pipeline AMP) to Metropolitan 
Water District of Southern California (MET). It was agreed with MET, that the District and other 
participants would continue to receive water from the AMP as requested (subject to availability) through 
the term of the agreement and thereafter. In consideration for the availability of water through the AMP 
and other matters, the District and other participants agreed to make lease payments measured by the debt 
service (on MWDOC’s 1989 COPS, Series D) previously incurred and assumed by MET. In February 
2010 the District accepted MWDOC’s offer to prepay this lease obligation through 2017 for $107,000, 
thereby saving the District $31,191 in future pipeline lease payments. The prepaid lease schedule is as 
follows: 

Lease
Payable

1989 COPs
Fiscal Year Series D

2013 $ 14,000          
2014 15,000          
2015 16,000          
2016 18,000          
2017 19,000          

Total   $ 82,000          
 

(8) Deferred Compensation Savings Plan 
For the benefit of its employees, the District participates in the California Public Employees Retirement 
System (CalPERS) Section 457 Deferred Compensation Program (Program). The purpose of this Program 
is to provide deferred compensation for California public employees that elect to participate in the 
Program. This Program is established pursuant to sections 21670 through 21685 of the Government Code 
of the State of California and is intended to constitute an "eligible deferred compensation plan" within the 
meaning of Section 457 of the Federal Internal Revenue Code. Generally, eligible employees may defer 
receipt of a portion of their salary until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. Until 
the funds are paid or otherwise made available to the employee, the employee is not obligated to report 
the deferred salary for income tax purposes. 

The Program was created under the administrative and investment control of the CalPERS Board, which 
requires the Board to act in the interest of Program participants. Also, Federal law requires deferred 
compensation assets to be held in trust for the exclusive benefit of participants. Accordingly, the District 
is in compliance with legislation, which requires Section 457 plan assets to be held in trust for employees. 
This means that employee assets held in Section 457 plans are no longer viewed as the legal property of 
the District and are no longer subject to claims of the District’s general creditors. 

The District has implemented GASB Statement No. 32, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Internal 
Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans. Since the District has little administrative 
involvement and does not perform the investing function for this plan, the assets and related liabilities are 
not shown on the statement of net assets. 
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(9) Defined Benefit Pension Plan 
Plan Description 
The District contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS), a cost-sharing 
multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. CalPERS provides retirement and disability benefits, 
annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. CalPERS acts as 
a common investment and administrative agent for participating public agencies within the State of 
California. Benefit provisions and all other requirements are established by state statute and the District. 
Copies of CalPERS annual financial report may be obtained form their Executive Office: 400 P Street, 
Sacramento, CA, 95814. 

Funding Policy 
The contribution rate for plan members in the CalPERS 2.0% at 60 Risk Pool Retirement Plan is 7% of 
their annual covered salary. The District makes these contributions required of District employees on their 
behalf and for their account.  Also, the District is required to contribute the actuarially determined 
remaining amounts necessary to fund the benefits for its members. The required employer contribution 
rates are equal to the annual pension costs (APC) percentage of payroll for fiscal years 2012, 2011 and 
2010 as noted below. The contribution requirements of the plan members are established by State statute, 
and the employer contribution rate is established and may be amended by CalPERS.  For Fiscal years 
2012, 2011 and 2010, the Agency’s annual contributions for the CalPERS plan were equal to the 
Agencies required and actual contributions for each fiscal year as follows:   

Three Year Funding Information 
Annual Percentage Net APC

Fiscal Pension of APC Pension Percentage
Year cost (APC) Contributed Obligation of Payroll

2011-2012 $ 75,483             100% -                  7.319%
2010-2011 53,375             100% -                  10.803%
2009-2010 54,048             100% -                  10.774%  

(10) Risk Management 
The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to and destruction of 
assets, errors and omissions, injuries to employees and natural disasters. The District is a member of the 
Association of California Water Agencies/Joint Powers Insurance Authority (ACWA/JPIA), an 
intergovernmental risk sharing joint powers authority created to provide self-insurance programs for 
California water agencies. The purpose of the ACWA/JPIA is to arrange and administer programs of self-
insured losses and to purchase excess insurance coverage. At June 30, 2012, the District participated in 
the liability and property programs of the ACWA/JPIA as follows: 

• General and auto liability, public officials and employees’ errors and omissions: Total risk 
financing self-insurance limits of $500,000, combined single limit at $500,000 per occurrence. 
The District purchased additional excess coverage layers: $50 million for general, auto and public 
officials liability, which increases the limits on the insurance coverage noted above. 

• Fidelity coverage up to $250,000 per loss includes public employee dishonesty, forgery or 
alteration, computer fraud and ERISA coverage’s, subject to a $100,000 pooled self –insurance 
limit with a deductible of $1,000 per claim. 
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(10) Risk Management, continued 
• Property loss is paid at the replacement cost for property on file, if replaced within two years after 

the loss, otherwise paid on an actual cash value basis, to a combined total of $50 million per 
occurrence, subject to a $50,000 pooled self –insurance limit. Boiler and machinery coverage for 
the replacement cost up to $50 million per occurrence, subject to various deductibles depending 
on the type of equipment. 

• Workers’ compensation insurance up to California statutory limits for all work related 
injuries/illnesses covered by California law. 

There have been no losses or claims in any of the last three fiscal years and there were no reductions in 
the District’s insurance coverage during the years ending June 30, 2012 and 2011. Liabilities are recorded 
when it is probable that a loss has been incurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated 
net of the respective insurance coverage. Liabilities include an amount for claims that have been incurred 
but not reported (IBNR). There were no IBNR claims payable as of June 30, 2012 and 2011. 
(11) Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statements Issued, Not Yet Effective 
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued several pronouncements prior to June 
30, 2012, that have effective dates that may impact future financial presentations. 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 60 
In November 2010, the GASB issued Statement No. 60, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Service 
Concession Arrangements. This standard addresses how to account for and report service concession 
arrangements, a type of public-private or public-public partnership that state and local governments are 
increasingly entering into. This statement is effective for financial statements for periods beginning after 
December 15, 2011.  The District estimates that this statement will not have a material impact on the 
presentation of the basic financial statements.  
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 61 
In November 2010, the GASB issued Statement No. 61, The Financial Reporting Entity, Omnibus.  This 
standard is designed to improve financial reporting for governmental entities by amending the 
requirements of GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity, and GASB Statement No. 34, 
Basic Financial Statement and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for State and local Governments.  
This statement is effective for financial statements for periods beginning after June 15, 2012.  The District 
estimates that this statement will not have a material impact on the presentation of the basic financial 
statements. 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 62 
In December 2010, The GASB issued Statement No. 62 – Codification of Accounting and Financial 
Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements. The 
objective of this Statement is to incorporate into the GASB’s authoritative literature certain accounting 
and financial reporting guidance that is included in the following pronouncements issued on or before 
November 30, 1989, which does not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements:  

1. Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statements and Interpretations  
2. Accounting Principles Board Opinions  
3. Accounting Research Bulletins of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants’ 

(AICPA) Committee on Accounting Procedure.  
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(11) Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statements Issued, Not Yet Effective, 
continued 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 62, continued 
Hereinafter, these pronouncements collectively are referred to as the “FASB and AICPA 
pronouncements.” This Statement also supersedes Statement No. 20, Accounting and Financial Reporting 
for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting, thereby 
eliminating the election provided in paragraph 7 of that Statement for enterprise funds and business-type 
activities to apply post-November 30, 1989 FASB Statements and Interpretations that do not conflict with 
or contradict GASB pronouncements. However, those entities can continue to apply, as other accounting 
literature, post-November 30, 1989 FASB pronouncements that do not conflict with or contradict GASB 
pronouncements, including this Statement. The requirements of this Statement are effective for financial 
statements for periods beginning after December 15, 2011. The provisions of this Statement generally are 
required to be applied retroactively for all periods presented. 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 63 

In June 2011, the GASB issued Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of 
Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position.  This standard is designed to improve 
financial reporting by standardizing the presentation of deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources into the definitions of the required components of the residual measure and by 
renaming that measure as net position, rather than net assets.  This statement is effective for financial 
statements for periods beginning after December 15, 2011.  The District estimates that this statement will 
not have a material impact on the presentation of the basic financial statements. 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 65 

In March 2012, the GASB issued Statement No. 65 – Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities. 
This Statement establishes accounting and financial reporting standards that reclassify, as deferred 
outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources, certain items that were previously reported as 
assets and liabilities and recognizes, as outflows of resources or inflows of resources, certain items that 
were previously reported as assets and liabilities. The provisions of this Statement are effective for 
financial statements for periods beginning after December 15, 2012. The District estimates that this 
statement will not have a material impact on the presentation of the basic financial statements. 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 66 

In March 2012, the GASB issued Statement No. 66 – Technical Corrections—2012—an amendment of 
GASB Statements No. 10 and No. 62. The objective of this Statement is to improve accounting and 
financial reporting for a governmental financial reporting entity by resolving conflicting guidance that 
resulted from the issuance of two pronouncements, Statements No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and 
Governmental Fund Type Definitions, and No. 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting 
Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements. The provisions of 
this Statement are effective for financial statements for periods beginning after December 15, 2012. The 
District estimates that this statement will not have a material impact on the presentation of the basic 
financial statements. 
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(11) Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statements Issued, Not Yet Effective, 
continued 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 68 
In June 2012, the GASB issued Statement No. 68 – Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions—
an amendment of GASB Statement No. 27. The primary objective of this Statement is to improve 
accounting and financial reporting by state and local governments for pensions. It also improves 
information provided by state and local governmental employers about financial support for pensions that 
is provided by other entities. This Statement results from a comprehensive review of the effectiveness of 
existing standards of accounting and financial reporting for pensions with regard to providing decision-
useful information, supporting assessments of accountability and inter-period equity, and creating 
additional transparency. 
This Statement replaces the requirements of Statement No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and 
Local Governmental Employers, as well as the requirements of Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures, as 
they relate to pensions that are provided through pension plans administered as trusts or equivalent 
arrangements (hereafter jointly referred to as trusts) that meet certain criteria. The requirements of 
Statements 27 and 50 remain applicable for pensions that are not covered by the scope of this Statement. 
The provisions of Statement 68 are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2014. The impact of 
the implementation of this Statement to the District’s financial statements has not been assessed at this 
time. 

 (12) Commitments and Contingencies 

Joint Facilities Agreement 

The District is a party to a joint facilities agreement, dated February 13, 1964, with the Irvine Ranch 
Water District (IRWD) for the original purpose of constructing, operating and maintaining a water 
treatment plant, reservoir and pipelines. The construction was completed in 1964 and the District has 
capitalized the reservoir and pipelines as part of its utility plant assets. IRWD entered into this agreement 
with the District to gain capacity rights in the water treatment plant, reservoir and pipelines. The District 
and IRWD continue to proportionally share in the costs of maintenance and operations of the reservoir 
and pipelines; however, the treatment plant has been abandoned. 

Construction Contracts 

The District has a variety of agreements with private parties relating to the installation, improvement or 
modification of water facilities and distribution systems within its service area. The financing of such 
construction contracts is being provided primarily from the District’s replacement reserves and advances 
for construction. 

Litigation 

In the ordinary course of operations, the District is subject to claims and litigation from outside parties. 
After consultation with legal counsel, the District believes that there are no legal matters that will 
materially affect its financial condition. 

(13) Subsequent Events 
Events occurring after June 30, 2012 have been evaluated for possible adjustment to the financial 
statements or disclosure as of September 30, 2012, which is the date the financial statements were 
available to be issued. 
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Wholesale Retail Total

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,564,436     343,012        5,907,448     
Accrued interest receivable 3,886           138              4,024           
Accounts receivable – water sales and services:

Wholesale 1,180,870     -              1,180,870     
Retail -              236,938        236,938        
Other 1,373           -              1,373           

Property taxes receivable 17,804          10,112          27,916          
Accrued interest receivable – AMP 6,043           -              6,043           
Note receivable – current portion – AMP 35,598          -              35,598          
Prepaid expenses and other assets 124,615        3,820           128,435        
Water-in-storage inventory 20,081          2,494           22,575          
Materials and supplies inventory 49,604          49,604          99,208          

Total current assets 7,004,310     646,118        7,650,428     

Non-current assets:
Note receivable – AMP 172,597        -              172,597        
Capital assets, net 5,717,882     4,963,640     10,681,522    

Total non-current assets 5,890,479     4,963,640     10,854,119    

Total assets $ 12,894,789    5,609,758     18,504,547    

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 1,208,646     143,281        1,351,927     
Accrued wages and compensated absences 17,463          33,249          50,712          
Deposits and deferred revenue 24,239          15,021          39,260          

Total current liabilities 1,250,348     191,551        1,441,899     

Total liabilities 1,250,348     191,551        1,441,899     

Net assets:
Net investment in capital assets 5,717,882     4,963,640     10,681,522    
Unrestricted 5,926,559     454,567        6,381,126     

Total net assets 11,644,441    5,418,207     17,062,648    

Total liabilities and net assets $ 12,894,789    5,609,758     18,504,547    

Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets
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Wholesale Retail Total

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,652,740     564,695        6,217,435     
Accrued interest receivable 5,270           203              5,473           
Accounts receivable – water sales and services:

Wholesale 830,080        -              830,080        
Retail -              235,462        235,462        
Other 2,003           -              2,003           

Property taxes receivable 15,554          8,931           24,485          
Accrued interest receivable – AMP 7,004           -              7,004           
Note receivable – current portion – AMP 33,099          -              33,099          
Prepaid expenses and other assets 139,891        5,055           144,946        
Water-in-storage inventory 11,366          11,366          22,732          
Materials and supplies inventory 46,530          46,530          93,060          

Total current assets 6,743,537     872,242        7,615,779     

Non-current assets:
Note receivable – AMP 208,195        -              208,195        
Capital assets, net 5,931,992     4,389,083     10,321,075    

Total non-current assets 6,140,187     4,389,083     10,529,270    

Total assets $ 12,883,724    5,261,325     18,145,049    

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 1,153,037     121,960        1,274,997     
Accrued wages and compensated absences 13,288          23,622          36,910          
Deposits and deferred revenue 24,750          13,038          37,788          
Accrued interest on note payable – DWR -              559              559              
Long-term liabilities – due within one year:

Note payable – current portion – DWR -              43,093          43,093          

Total current liabilities 1,191,075     202,272        1,393,347     

Non-current liabilities – note payable – DWR
Long-term liabilities – due in more than one year:

Note payable – long-term  portion – DWR -              22,096          22,096          

Total non-current liabilities -              22,096          22,096          

Total liabilities 1,191,075     224,368        1,415,443     

Net assets:
Net investment in capital assets 5,931,992     4,323,894     10,255,886    
Unrestricted 5,760,657     713,063        6,473,720     

Total net assets 11,692,649    5,036,957     16,729,606    

Total liabilities and net assets $ 12,883,724    5,261,325     18,145,049    

Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets
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Internal 
Wholesale Retail Balances Total

Operating revenues:
Water sales:

Wholesale $ 5,342,059      -                 (779,857)        4,562,202      
Retail -                 876,819         -                 876,819         

Meter and standby service charges 158,065         288,935         (21,328)          425,672         
Capacity and connection fees 247,947         213,535         (16,761)          444,721         
Other connection fees 9,202             -                 -                 9,202             
Other service charges 19,433           10,732           -                 30,165           

Total operating revenues 5,776,706      1,390,021      (817,946)        6,348,781      

Operating expenses:
Source of supply – water purchases 5,349,145      779,857         (779,857)        5,349,145      
Source of supply – in-lieu purchases credit -                 (355,234)        -                 (355,234)        
Source of supply – standby service charges 158,065         21,328           (21,328)          158,065         
Source of supply – capacity and connection fees 247,947         16,761           (16,761)          247,947         
Source of supply – replenishment assessment -                 48,769           -                 48,769           

Total source of supply 5,755,157      511,481         (817,946)        5,448,692      

Pipeline capacity lease 13,000           -                 -                 13,000           
Pumping 1,928             41,300           -                 43,228           
Treatment, transmission and distribution 345,447         416,135         -                 761,582         
General and administrative 90,416           180,567         -                 270,983         

Total operating expenses 6,205,948      1,149,483      (817,946)        6,537,485      

Operating income(loss) before depreciation (429,242)        240,538         -                 (188,704)        
  Depreciation (308,994)        (196,408)        -                 (505,402)        

Operating loss (738,236)        44,130           -                 (694,106)        

Non-operating revenues(expenses):
Property taxes 586,412         333,240         -                 919,652         
Rental income – cellular antennas 70,201           -                 -                 70,201           
Interest and investment earnings 18,297           720                -                 19,017           
Change in fair-value of cash equivalents and investments (1,664)            (81)                 -                 (1,745)            
Interest income – note receivable – AMP 12,157           -                 -                 12,157           
Interest expense – note payable – DWR -                 (1,244)            -                 (1,244)            
Other, net 4,625             4,485             -                 9,110             

Total non-operating revenues, net 690,028         337,120         -                 1,027,148      

Change in net assets (48,208)          381,250         -                 333,042         

Net assets, beginning of year 11,692,649    5,036,957      -                 16,729,606    

Net assets, end of year $ 11,644,441    5,418,207      -                 17,062,648    
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Internal 
Wholesale Retail Balances Total

Operating revenues:
Water sales:

Wholesale $ 3,697,970      -                 (386,893)        3,311,077      
Retail -                 756,737         -                 756,737         

Meter and standby service charges 137,793         187,249         (17,775)          307,267         
Capacity and connection fees 243,510         142,226         (20,813)          364,923         
Other connection fees 54,561           -                 -                 54,561           
Other service charges 19,037           13,178           -                 32,215           

Total operating revenues 4,152,871      1,099,390      (425,481)        4,826,780      

Operating expenses:
Source of supply – water purchases 3,749,231      386,893         (386,893)        3,749,231      
Source of supply – in-lieu purchases credit -                 -                 -                 -                 
Source of supply – standby service charges 137,793         17,775           (17,775)          137,793         
Source of supply – capacity and connection fees 243,510         20,813           (20,813)          243,510         
Source of supply – replenishment assessment -                 76,468           -                 76,468           

Total source of supply 4,130,534      501,949         (425,481)        4,207,002      

Pipeline capacity lease 12,000           -                 -                 12,000           
Pumping 2,241             59,275           -                 61,516           
Treatment, transmission and distribution 358,210         409,517         -                 767,727         
General and administrative 138,195         138,628         -                 276,823         

Total operating expenses 4,641,180      1,109,369      (425,481)        5,325,068      

Operating loss before depreciation (488,309)        (9,979)            -                 (498,288)        
  Depreciation (244,943)        (147,342)        -                 (392,285)        

Operating loss (733,252)        (157,321)        -                 (890,573)        

Non-operating revenues(expenses):
Property taxes 584,659         328,993         -                 913,652         
Rental income – cellular antennas 72,407           -                 -                 72,407           
Interest and investment earnings 25,091           1,222             -                 26,313           
Change in fair-value of cash equivalents and investments (1,603)            (174)               -                 (1,777)            
Interest income – note receivable – AMP 14,090           -                 -                 14,090           
Interest expense – note payable – DWR -                 (2,962)            -                 (2,962)            
Other, net 13,940           4,434             -                 18,374           

Total non-operating revenues, net 708,584         331,513         -                 1,040,097      

Change in net assets (24,668)          174,192         -                 149,524         

Net assets, beginning of year 11,717,317    4,862,765      -                 16,580,082    

Net assets, end of year 11,692,649    5,036,957      -                 16,729,606    
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
And on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements  

Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 
Board of Directors 
East Orange County Water District 
Orange, California 

We have audited the basic financial statements of the East Orange County Water District (District) as of 
and for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, and have issued our report thereon dated 
September 30, 2012.  We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.  
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting  
In planning and performing our audits, we considered the District’s internal control over financial 
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on 
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
District’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the District’s internal control over financial reporting. 
A deficiency in internal control over financial reporting exists when the design or operation of a control 
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a 
timely basis. 
Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the 
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not 
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material 
weaknesses, as defined above. 
Compliance and Other Matters 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial statements are free of 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations 
and contracts, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of 
financial statement amounts.  However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was 
not an objective of our audits and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.  The results of our 
tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing 
Standards.  
This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and management and 
is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

 
 
 
Charles Z. Fedak & Company, CPA’s – An Accountancy Corporation 
September 30, 2012 
Cypress, California 
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Board of Directors 
East Orange County Water District 
Orange, California 
 
Dear Members of the Board: 
 
We have audited the basic financial statements of the East Orange County Water District (the District) as 
of and for the year ended June 30, 2012 in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America, we considered the District’s internal control over financial reporting (internal 
control) as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the 
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of District’s 
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of District’s internal 
control. 

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect 
misstatements on a timely basis. 

A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies that adversely 
affects the entity’s ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood 
that a misstatement of the entity’s financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be 
prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control. 

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies that results in 
more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be 
prevented or detected. 

Our consideration on internal control was for the limited period described in the first paragraph and would 
not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or 
material weaknesses.   

We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses, as 
defined above: however, we did note a control deficiency on the following page. 

Our comments, all of which have been discussed with the appropriate members of management, are 
summarized as follows: 
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Summary of Current Year Comments and Recommendations 

Disclosure of Audit Adjustments and Reclassifications 

As your external auditor, we assume that the books and records of the District are properly adjusted 
before the audit begins. In many cases, however, audit adjustments and reclassifications are made in the 
normal course of the audit process to present the District’s financial statements in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America or for comparison purposes with 
the prior year. For the Board of Directors to gain a full and complete understanding and appreciation of 
the scope and extent of the audit process we have presented these audit adjustments and reclassifications 
as an attachment to this letter. There can be very reasonable explanations for situations of having 
numerous adjustments as well as having no adjustments at all. However, the issue is simply disclosure of 
the adjustments and reclassifications that were made and to provide the Board of Directors with a better 
understanding of the scope of the audit.  

Management’s Response 

We have reviewed and approved all of the audit adjustment and reclassification entries provided by the 
auditor and have entered those entries into the District’s accounting system to close-out the District’s 
year-end trial balance. 

Status of Comments and Recommendations Made in the Previous Year 

None Noted 

* * * * * * * * * * 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management and the Board of Directors of 
the District.  This restriction is not intended to limit the distribution of this letter, which is a matter of 
public record. 

We appreciate the courtesy and cooperation extended to us during our examination.  We would be pleased 
to discuss the contents of this letter with you at your convenience.  Please do not hesitate to contact us. 

 
 
 
Charles Z. Fedak & Company, CPA’s – An Accountancy Corporation 
Cypress, California 
September 30, 2012 
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Board of Directors 
East Orange County Water District 
Orange, California 

We have audited the basic financial statements of the East Orange County Water District (District) for the 
year ended June 30, 2012 and have issued our report thereon dated September 30, 2012. Generally 
accepted auditing standards require that we provide the Governing Board and management with the 
following information related to our audit of the District’s basic financial statements. 

Auditor’s Responsibility under United States Generally Accepted Auditing Standards 

As stated in our Audit Engagement Letter dated May 15, 2012, our responsibility, as described by 
professional standards, is to express an opinion about whether the basic financial statements prepared by 
management with oversight of the Governing Board are fairly presented, in all material respects, in 
conformity with United States generally accepted accounting principles. Our audit of the financial 
statements does not relieve the Governing Board or management of its responsibilities of oversight in the 
District’s external financial reporting process or any other processes.  

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the District’s internal control over financial 
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on 
the basic financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
District’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the District’s internal control over financial reporting. 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial statements are free of 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The 
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under 
Governmental Auditing Standards. 

We are responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our professional 
judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process. However, we are 
not required to design procedures specifically to identify such matters.  

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit 

We performed the audit according to the planned scope and timing requirements previously 
communicated in our Audit Engagement letter dated May 15, 2012. 

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant 
accounting policies used by the District are described in Note 1 to the basic financial statements.  

We noted no transactions entered into by the District during fiscal year 2012 for which there is a lack of 
authoritative guidance or consensus. There are no significant transactions that have been recognized in the 
financial statements in a different period than when the transaction occurred. 
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Management’s Judgments, Accounting Estimates and Financial Disclosures 

Accounting estimates play an integral part in the preparation of basic financial statements by management 
and are based upon management’s knowledge, experience and current judgment(s) about past and current 
events and assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive 
because of their significance to the basic financial statements and because of the possibility that future 
events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimate(s) 
affecting the position in the basic financial statements is (are): 

Management’s estimate of the fair value of cash and investments is based on information provided by 
financial institutions. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the fair value of 
cash and investments in determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken 
as a whole. 

Management’s estimate of capital assets depreciation is based on historical estimates of each 
capitalized item’s useful life expectancy or cost recovery period. We evaluated the key factors and 
assumptions used to develop the capital asset depreciation calculations in determining that they are 
reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

The disclosures in the basic financial statements are neutral, consistent and clear. Certain basic financial 
statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial statement users. 
The most sensitive disclosure(s) affecting the basic financial statements is (are): 

The disclosure of fair value of cash and investments in Note 2 to the basic financial statements 
represents amounts susceptible to market fluctuations. 

The disclosure of capital assets, net in Note 4 to the basic financial statements is based on historical 
information which could differ from actual useful lives of each capitalized item.    

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 

Generally Accepted Auditing Standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements 
identified during the audit, except those that are considered trivial, and communicate them to the 
appropriate level of management as follows: 

There were five (5) audit adjustments/reclassification entries recorded to adjust the original trial balance 
presented to us to begin our audit. Please see the 5 audit adjustments/reclassification entries at the end of 
this report. 

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting 
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves the 
application of an accounting principal to the District’s basic financial statements or a determination of the 
type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require 
the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To 
our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants. 

Other Audit Findings or Issues 

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing 
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the District’s auditor. However, these 
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a 
condition to our retention. 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our 
audit processes and testwork.   
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Disagreements with Management 

For the purpose of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a 
financial accounting, reporting or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction that could be 
significant to the basic financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such 
disagreements arose during the course of our audit of the District. 

Management Representations 

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the Management 
Representational Letter to the Auditor dated September 30, 2012. 

Conclusion 

We appreciate the cooperation extended us by Lisa Ohlund, General Manager, and District staff in the 
performance of our audit testwork.  

We will be pleased to respond to any questions you have about the foregoing. We appreciate the 
opportunity to continue to be of service to the District.  

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and management and 
is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than the specified, parties. This restriction is 
not intended to limit the distribution of this letter, which is a matter of public record. 

 
 
 
Charles Z. Fedak & Company, CPA’s – An Accountancy Corporation 
Cypress, California 
September 30, 2012 
 



 

 

Entry  # Status Account Description    Debit   Credit
AJE   1 Posted     2220-0001-1 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,400.73  
  2220-0002-2 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE  1,400.73

  AJE - To properly account for AP at 6/30/12    

AJE   2 Posted     1370-0088-2 A/R- DEPOSIT REFUND CLEARING 60.00  
  4990-0002-2 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME  60.00

  AJE - To properly account for returned check   

AJE   3 Posted     1141-0001-1 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-WS  64,821.40
  8910-0001-1 DEPRECIATION EXP. 64,821.40  
  1141-0002-2 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION- RZ  50,742.09
  8910-0002-2 DEPRECIATION EXP. 50,742.09  

  AJE - To adjust Depreciation to include CIP transfer     

AJE   4 Posted     4113-0001-1 CONNECTION FEES 10,190.00  
  4133-0001-1 MET-MWDOC CAPACITY CHARGE  10,190.00

  AJE - To adjust Connection Fees to actual      

AJE   5 Posted     1510-0001-1 CONSOLIDATION COSTS  1,250.00
  1510-0002-2 COLSOLIDATION COSTS  1,250.00
  9510-0001-1 PRIOR YEARS EXPENSE           1,250.00  
  9510-0002-2 PRIOR YEARS EXPENSE           1,250.00  

  AJE - To properly account for Consolidation Costs   

  TOTALS    129,714.22 129,714.22

East Orange County Water District
June 30, 2012

Schedule of Audit Adjusting Journal Entries

 



MEMO 
 
TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM:  GENERAL MANAGER 
SUBJECT: ACWA CONFERENCE REPORT – DECEMBER 5-7, 2012 
 
DATE:  DECEMBER 14, 2012 
 

 
BACKGROUND 

 
The Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) Fall Conference was held in San Diego at 

the Manchester Grand Hyatt.  The conference attendance was estimated to be approximately 1800 
people, which is within their typical attendance range.  The General Manager attended sessions on 
each of the three days of the conference; the following paragraphs contain a discussion of several of 
the session attended. Also attached to this memo is a summary of the services provided by ACWA to 
Region 10 (Orange and San Diego Counties) during this past year. 

 
The overarching theme for the conference was California Water…The Next Generation, focusing on 

the “Millennial Generation’s’” entrance into the national workforce and what that means for California’s 
water suppliers in particular.   

 
Subject: The Millennial Generation 
 
In their presentation, “Millennials are Remaking America, R U Ready?” speakers Morley Winograd 

and Michael D. Hais reported that Baby Boomers (born between 1945-1964) and Generation X (born 
between 1965-1981) are making way for the Millennials (born between 1982-2003).  This generation 
has been variously referred to as “Generation Y,” and “Echo Boomers,” but now is generally referred to 
as the Millennials.  While the Baby Boomers that still dominate the workforce are characterized by 
being idealists that strongly adhere to their own personal values and use broadcast TV as their primary 
communication technology, and the Generation Xers are characterized by being reactive against what 
came before, are cynical and anti-institutional, and use cable TV as their primary communication 
technology; Millennials are partisan unifiers that are group-oriented and use social media as their 
primary communication technology.  The Millennial Generation is also the most racially diverse 
generation in America, is confident in their future, are collaborative team players, like their parents, 
aren’t rebellious and tend to follow authority.  They believe that stricter environmental regulations are 
worth the cost, and are more favorable toward government regulation of business and “Big 
Government” in general than previous generations.  They are burdened with large amounts of student 
debt and so may be less able to buy a home and will live multi-generationally with parents.  Some of 
these traits will cause companies/public agencies to:  create loyalty through Meaning and Purpose, 
integrate “green” efforts into every facet of business, be transparent, work in “teams,” replace/update 
technology frequently and build consensus. 

 
Subject: Reasonable Use Doctrine 
 
“Reasonable Use” has been a substantive issue in the California water world for a long time.  In 

historic California water law, the emphasis was on “use” as long as it was “reasonable,” – which largely 
included any use that wasn’t flagrantly wasteful.  But in 1928, the state legislature amended the 
California Constitution (Article X, Section 2) to require that water be put to “reasonable and beneficial 
use” as determined by the State Water Resources Control Board. In the time since this action, court 
cases have been narrowing the definition of “reasonable and beneficial” to the point that what may have 
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been a beneficial use at one time may, because of changed conditions, be considered a waste of water 
at a later time (e.g., water diversion to protect a vineyard from frost damage – a practice that had been 
conducted for over a century - was declared unreasonable in a 1976 appellate court ruling upholding 
SWRCB regulations preventing the practice).  SWRCB rulemaking increasingly has superseded water 
rights priorities (e.g., riparian or pre-1914 appropriative rights) by declaring certain uses non-beneficial.  
Recently, the SWRCB was overruled by a court in a Northern California case that found that the 
SWRCB had exceeded their authority, because they made a blanket declaration that frost protection 
water diversions are an unreasonable use, instead of conducting a case-by-case analysis  

 
Subject: Water-Energy Nexus 
 
Presenters reported that over the next 10 years, over $7 billion dollars will need to be injected into 

the California grid to upgrade existing infrastructure and accommodate new capacity and Smart Grid 
requirements; this will result in a 3-3.5% annual rate increase component over the next 10 years.  
Additionally, fuel costs increase are projected to double by 2020 which translates into a 1.5-2% annual 
rate cost component increase.  Costs related to the Renewable Portfolio Standard are estimated to 
increase average electricity rates between 2.5% to 3.5% annually until 2020. These increases are 
authorized by the California Public Utilities Association, but energy utilities are also governed by the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission that recently authorized San Diego Gas & Electric to increase 
their rates by 2.7 percent above the increases approved by the CPUC; commercial customer rates 
were increased by more than 7 percent over a few months. Strategies for minimizing this impact 
included incorporating solar and/or small hydropower generation into your energy portfolio.  Most 
interesting was the concept of installing duel fuel equipment that would allow switching between 
electrical and gas power during the high demand, high price summer months.  Power purchasing 
collectives were also highlighted allowing a joint powers authority to purchase power in larger, cheaper 
blocks, 

 
Subject: Water Agency Contracting Options for Renewable Energy 
 
The process that ACWA went through to qualify two firms as a preferred ACWA provider (on for 

solar and one for small hydro-power) was reviewed.  Several solar firms were vetted for experience, 
recommendations, technical expertise, financial backing and experience with public agencies. Issued 
invitation to participate to 80 individual solar companies and advertised on three public bid sites – 17 
responses received.  An initial screening and then an evaluation by two independent reviewers reduced 
the list to top three who were then interviewed.  SolarCity and NLine Energy were selected as the solar 
and small hydro power preferred providers and approved by the ACWA Board on May 18, 2012.  
SolarCity will provide small to large-scale photovoltaic projects with custom application of the panels 
(on top of basins, tanks and reservoirs) and provide financing. NLine Energy will provide PRV 
replacement with in-conduit generators inclusive of engineering, permitting and licensing, project 
management and maintenance. ACWA has negotiated a guaranteed lowest price agreement to ensure 
that best pricing is obtained and will also serve as member advocate for disputes and negotiations with 
either company. 

 
Subject: Untapped Hydro Resources in California’s Existing Water Infrastructure 
 
The benefits of small hydro projects were reviewed (reduced carbon emissions, new long term 

energy source for districts).  There is new interest in small hydro projects because: 1) new technologies 
have been developed for in-conduit (pipeline) technologies; 2) supportive California state policies and 
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3) the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission is going to eliminate their jurisdiction over small hydro 
projects thus reducing equipment and permitting costs substantially. Low head turbines and new very-
low head turbines were reviewed along with several case studies. 

 
Subject: Public Sector Employment Law Update 

Legislative and Court decisions affecting employment law over the past year were reviewed 
including:  1) Pakistani employee who was harassed by Indian co-workers could pursue hostile work 
environment claim; 2) Disabled nurse’s termination wasn’t unlawful because regular job attendance 
was an essential job function; 3) new state laws establish gender identify, gender expression and 
genetic information as protected classifications; 4) employers are prohibited from requiring an 
employee or applicant to disclose personal social media information; 5) Current and former employees 
and their representatives are entitled to inspect, and receive a copy of, their personnel files; 
6)employers may not maintain a policy restricting or prohibiting employee free speech regarding wages, 
hours or other terms and conditions of employment; 7) Non-employee union representatives have the 
right to access public and non-public areas in order to visit union bulletin boards and areas where 
employees congregate; 8) City could prohibit disruptive, but not insolent, behavior at council meetings. 

 Subject:  Election Summary 

 The national, state and some local election results were reported:  1) National – no change in power 
in the U.S. Senate (53 Democrats/45 Republicans/2 Independents); Harry Reid is Majority Leader/Mitch 
McConnell is Minority Leader; Barbara Boxer and Dianne Feinstein remain California’s senators – 
Boxer is Chair of the Environmental and Public Works Committee and Feinstein is Chair of the Energy 
and Water Appropriations Committee. In the House of Representatives: 234 Republicans/201 
Democrats – Leadership stays the same: John Boehner Speaker, Eric Cantor, Majority Leader; Kevin 
McCarthy, Majority Whip. Minority Leadership: Nancy Pelosi, Minority Leader; Steny Hoyer, Whip, 
James Clayburn, Assistant Leader, John Larson, Caucus Chair. 113th Congress water priorities have 
changed from 112th Congress – new priorities include: Fiscal Cliff and Grand Bargain, Public 
Infrastructure Resiliency; Endangered Species Act Modernization; Cyber Security; Cuts to State 
Revolving Funds. Expect a 2nd Term regulatory avalanche including increasing regulations, expansion 
of the Clean Water Act, testing for pharmaceuticals in the water supply.  There will be less federal 
money, some governmental reorganization and streamlining; pressure to fund projects with local 
dollars, tax reform that may have municipal financing impacts and imposition of a carbon tax.  

 With regards to the State, the Democrats won a supermajority (2/3) in both legislative houses; term 
limits were altered to decrease the total number of years a politician can service in the Legislature to 12 
years, but the number of years that a legislator may serve in one house was increased from the current 
3-two-year terms in the Assembly and 2-four-year terms in the Senate to 12 years in the State 
Assembly or State Senate. Increases to state income tax will take effect for seven years retroactive to 
January 2012, increasing top step from 9.3% to 13.3% and sales tax from 7.25% to 7.5%.  The 
presenter concluded with the recommendation that agencies should develop relationships with new and 
locally-elected legislators. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
No action is necessary; this is for information only. 
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